Morton Grove Park District

6834 Dempster Street ® Morton Grove, lllinois ® 60053 847/965-1200

Vi,
Vil.
VIIL.
IX.

XI.
Xil.
XIit,

Regular Board Meeting MORTON GROVE
January 21, 2026 at 6:30pm PARK DISTRICT

Agenda

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Additions/Changes to the Agenda

Citizens Comments on Agenda Items/Correspondence

Consent Agenda:

a. Approval of Minutes: Minutes of the December 17, 2025 Budget and Appropriation Hearing,
the Truth in Taxation Hearing, and the Regular Board Meeting.

b. Approval of Financial Reports
1. Cash Summary and Revenue Report Dated December 31, 2025.
2. Invoice Distribution Report ending December 31, 2025 in the amount of $1,520,465.32
3. Monthly Budget to Actual report dated December 31, 2025.
4, Card Services report dated December 31, 2025.

Director's Report

Attorney’s Report

Village Liaison Report

Department Heads’ Reports

New Business

a. Administration & Finance Committee - Commissioner Minx, Chair

1. Action ltem: Approved Vendor List

2. Action Iltem: Transfer of Line-ltem Appropriations Between Funds #R-01-26
3. Action ltem: Transfer of Funds Between Line Items

4. Action Item: Update to the Organizational Chart

5. Informational Item: Sexual Harassment Prevention Training

6. Informational Item: Community Survey Results

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items
Commissioner Comments: Commissioner Minx, Polyak, Rathunde, Russell, and Liston
Adjournment

Persons with disabilities requiring reasonable accommodation to participate in Park District meetings should contact Jeffrey
Wait, the ADA Compliance Officer at the Prairie View Community Center at 6834 Dempster St. Morton Grove, IL 60053, by
phone at 847-965-1200, Monday through Friday 9:00am to 5:00pm or by ernail to jwait@mgpa rks.com, at ieast 48 hours
prior to the meeting. Requests for a qualified ASL interpreter generally require at least 5 business days advance notice. For
the deaf or hearing-impaired, please use the lllinois Relay Center voice only operator at (800) 526-0857.



Consent Agenda: January 21, 2026 — Commissioner Paul Minx

Minutes:
I move that the Board of Park Commissioners to approve the minutes of the:

e The Regular Board Meeting that was held on December 17, 2025.

And the Financial Reports, which include the:

Cash Summary and Revenue and Expenditure Report dated December 31, 2025.

Invoice Distribution Report ending December 31, 2025, in the amount of $1,520,465.32.
Monthly Budget to Actual Report dated December 31, 2025.

Card Services Report dated December 31, 2025.



Approval of Minutes




Morton Grove Park District

6834 Dempster Street ® Morton Grove, lllinois ® 60053 847/965-1200

Minutes of the Budget & Appropriation Public Hearing PARK DISTRICT

December 17, 2025
Held at the Prairie View Community Center

Roll Call:

Commissioners Present: Paul Minx, Bill Polyak, Kelly Russell, and Lisa Rathunde.
Commissioners Absent: John Liston, with notice.

Staff Present: Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director; Sue Braubach, Superintendent of Recreation; Martin
O’Brien, Superintendent of Finance; Kieth Gorczyca, Superintendent of Parks and Maintenance; and
Luisa Brown, Recording Secretary.

Pledge of Allegiance: The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Explanation of Hearing: The Board of Park Commissioners shall formally present an ordinance
providing the Combined Annual Budget and Appropriation for the period beginning January 1, 2026
and ending December 31, 2026 available to the public.

Public Comment: None

Adjournment: Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Russell, to adjourn

the Budget & Appropriation Public Hearing.
The motion was carried by voice vote.

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



Morton Grove Park District

6834 Dempster Street ® Morton Grove, lllincis * 60053 847/965-1200

Vi,

Vil.

Vil

PARK DISTRICT

Minutes of the 888" Board Meeting
December 17, 2025
Held at Prairie View Community Center

Call meeting to order: The regular board meeting was called to order at 6:40 pm.
Pledge of Allegiance: The Pledge of Allegiance was recited at the Budget & Appropriation hearing.
Additions/Changes to the Agenda: A closed session was added to the agenda.

Appointment of a President Pro Tempore: Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by
Commissioner Russell, to appoint Vice President Lisa Rathunde to serve as President Pro Tempore
for the duration of the meeting.

Ayes: Commissioner Russell, Minx, Polyak, and Rathunde. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

Citizens' Comments on Agenda ltems/Correspondence: None

Consent Agenda:
Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Polyak, to approve:

a. The minutes from the Board Meeting held on November 12, 2025.

b. The Financial Reports:
1. The Cash Summary and Revenue and Expenditure Report dated November 30, 2025.
2. The Invoice Distribution Report for the period ending November 30, 2025, in the amount

of $21,109.68.

3. Monthly Budget to Actual report dated November 30, 2025.
4, Card Service Report dated November 30, 2025.
Ayes: Commissioner Minx, Polyak, Russell, and Rathunde. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

Director’s Report: Director Wait stated that the district had a wonderful turnout at the “Light up
the Park” event. Wait thanked the recreation staff for organizing the dancers to perform at the
event and the maintenance staff for helping with setup and takedown, Wait also announced that
the “Santa Claus Comes to Town” event was a big success, and the district passed out around 332
toys this year. Lastly, Wait wished everyone a happy holiday season and a wonderful New Year.

Attorney’s Report: Was sent electronically.
Village Liaison Report: None

Department Heads’ Report: Superintendent Braubach stated that the Recreation Department has
had a busy month, including the district’s “Santa’s Stocking Delivery” and “Gingerbread House
Workshop” event. Braubach mentioned that the last December event, “Breakfast with the
Grinch,” will be Saturday, December 20th. Braubach continued by mentioning that the dance
program’s winter showcase will also be held on December 20th. Lastly, Braubach introduced the
new fitness recreation supervisor, MaryKate Welch,

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



X Commissioner Comments:
Commissioner Minx: Thanked Superintendent Gorczyca and Braubach and their staff for
everything they did for the Santa Claus Comes to Town event.
Commissioner Polyak: Thanked everyone for their help with the Santa Claus Comes to Town
event and the tree lighting event.
Commissioner Russell: Stated that the entire staff does such an amazing job with all the

December events.
Commissioner Rathunde: Thanked everyone for all their hard work keeping all the winter

events running.

XIv. Closed Session: Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Polyak,
for the Board to move into closed session in accordance with the Open Meetings Act

section 120/2(c){1) and section 120/2(c)(21).
Ayes: Commissioners Rathunde, Polyak, Minx, and Russell. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

Entered closed session at 6:56 pm.
Returned to open session at 7:30 pm.

XV. Adjournment: Commissioner Russell made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Minx,

to adjourn the meeting.
The motion was carried by voice vote.

The meeting ended at approximately 7:31 pm.

Board President Pro Tempore, Lisa Rathunde Board Secretary, Jeffrey Wait

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



Financials

Cash Summary

e Revenue and Expenditures Report
The Invoice Distribution Report
Monthly Budget Report

Card Services Report



90" ¥ET ‘T08°L

VL 209'682°C

DE"ET8'PLI T

05°€Z6'T1¥ ‘8

SaNnd TI¥ - TY¥LOL

TPOIPTT CESEE’IVE L2 BBLVET 87 8L9L0T aNnd SNIYYITD TIOHAYd 66
TS ¥88°69G Y 9€°£98'05L 000 L8 LEL’0ZE’'S SINAWIAQUAWI TYLIAYD oL
LT PIT 0T 00°0 00°000°€E (£8-688°'¢21) 11any ov
02" LSL'T9S GE* 619 oV Sev ‘6L S1°1S6°2Z8¥ NOILYAYDTY T¥IDddS oy
96°0£Z°¢cq 22°S11'¢tL 00°000°GST (28°£69'82) TONVINSNT ALITIGYIT 0t
T6 LLTP 08T 00°008’LES 0070 T6°LLZ BTL T00d dFN¥YH - LSIHITINI UNY CQNOE 9z
($0°GG8'TET) 000 £0°25L°G02 (LO"LO9“LEE) ISHYEINI % aNod SZ
(£9-ve¥‘82) FLFTIZ 9T LO"BZT'SH (96 "LFE'LSG) Y014 z2
0L TEE‘6H SE°BOG'ET 6G°99F ‘€T 9% "E£LE6E "ATETHTI 0¢
6E FFE LT Z25°9TL’Z 0o 0002y (60°6£6°1T) WOESOR ST
FOSTIE’E 0070 0070 FOTSTIC’‘E ONIIHOTT 3 SNIAVA 01
£9°T62 Y ST LVE 00° 000761 (ZZ2°19%°'v1) q01704 S0
ET°ZT¥ ‘209 91°289 212 IS°98L°20% 8L°L0C ZTE NOILVAYOHH 20
L9°2Z1868"1 9G5°0ZS ‘9E¥ €Y 99% 'VPVS 08°9LT 06L T CRA-¢-(efk: (0] ic
GZ0T/TE/ZT §3TpPaId §1T43Q GZ0Z/10/21 uoT3d1I0830 pung
aoueTRy 1307 1E30] soueTed
Butpuy putuuthag
MNYd

/1

:abeg

SLINNODIOY INFWISIANI ANV HSWVD

SANNJ ‘TTY :JNN3

SZ0Z/TE/21 O S20C/T0/21 WO¥d
IDTHUISIA ¥AYd FAOYY NOLYOW dH04 dNNd Ad AUVWHANS HSYD

yaed eaACIH UOIIOW '9d
zatezuobhT :txas8)
HWd ¥1:Z0 920T/ET/T0



00°00T (2P F16°2) 8L FBB‘T8 T PI6°Z 000 STINLTANIAXE 3 SHANIATY J0 L3N

2186 A2 A A ZZ'SIT'EL 857580251 00°000‘SGY STINLIANIARE TYIOL

00°001 0070 0070007651 00°000°'GST 007000451 SANNEATY TYLOL

TADNVENSNI ALITIGVIT - Qf Pung

AONVHASNI ALITIGYIT - 0f pung

00001 00°009 ‘081 (00008 LES) (00009 "08T) 00°0 SEUNLIANHEEXT 3 SINNIATE IO I3N

BG L6 00°00% 61 00" 008°LES 007009 “08L 007000008 SHINLIAONIAXA TYIOL

00°GL 00°000°002 000 00°000°009 007000008 SANNIATE TYLOL

1T00d WAYYVYH - ISTYIINT ONY ONOHE - 92 Pund

TO03 WAYIYH - ISAYIINI ONY ONOd - 92 pung

007001 LT1°60% ‘862 £0°Z6L°602 (LT 607 ’8B62) 00°0 SHMALIGNIAXT ? SAONAATY A0 IANH

Z1°66 £5°9LT'0T 000 LB E€Z8'6ET T 00 000 ‘06T SHENIIANIGXE TYLOL

LT EL 0L°685'80E £0"Z6L'502 CE"PIF'TIFS 00°000‘0GTT SUNNIATE TYIOL

1 ISTIEINI % aNOd - GZ pung

ISTIEINI 3 aNOd - G2 pung

00° 00T Z6'9FS5 221 EETET6 ‘8T (2695’21} 000 SHUNLIANAGXE ¥ SHANNIAZY JC 1IN

GL"86 8F2E1’'t vLTFIZ9T 25719890 00" 000062 SMINLIONZIXY TYLOL

£L°6F 0F 6LY'S2T L0 8ZT'SE 09°02ZE'P2T 00°000°062 SEANNIATY TYIOL

gty Itd - g7 pund

YD Itd - g pund

0070071 T8°95T ¢S PZ 856’6 {18°95T7£4) 000 SHEALIANIIXE ¥ SEONIATY A0 1dN

EF b6 LO Y816 GE BOG'ET £6°518°GGT 007000 59T STENIIANIAXT TYIOL

z72°29 88°0FE’CY 6G°99F ‘€2 217669 ‘201 00000691 SANNIATY TYLOL

AL - 02 pung

“d*MCW'I - 02 pung

00°00T (GL°ZL8'TIT) 6£°098 8¢ GL ZLR'TIT 0070 STINLIANTAXE 3 SHANIATY A0 1IN

€L TL GLTZLB'TT 19°6€T°E GZ LZT'0E 00°000°2Fk SHMNLIUNAIXT TYIOL

007001 000 000002k 00°0002¥ 00°000'2F SANNAARE TYIOL

HOASOW - ST pung

HAESOH - G1 pund

00°00T (06 €ST) LE"LGB’BT 06"€6T 00" 0 STENLIANIAXA % SANNFATE J0 LIAN

18786 06 8LT {Le7L687°€) 0T 1Z8'¥%T 00°000°GT SAINLIANIIXA TYLOL

£8°66 00°GZ 00°000°ST 00°GL6 VT 00°000°ST SAONIATI TYIOL

ADITICd - G0 pund

a42170d - S0 Pung

00° 001 LL"EE9'22V 68829 ‘29T (LL-c€9’2Z28) 000 STMNIIANTAXE ¥ SAANIAAY JO LAN

L1°€6 YL Z00LEE 8€° 866 ‘2P 9z°188'69£°¢E 00" ¥88°919°¢ SHANLIGNAIXT TYLOL

6718 15°9€£9 ‘699 LZ7LZ9'S0OF 6P LEZLY6 T 00°¥8879T9°¢E SANNIART TYIOL

NOILYAIDEY - Z0 pund

NOILVHMDEY - 20 Pumnd

00°001 Z0°8LZ'6SL ¥9°8GV ‘€6 {TO"BLZ'6SL) 000 STUALIANEAXE ¥ SANNIATYE J0 LEAN

¥9°F6 L2 1b1'88T 8Z°28L°ST1C €L FLB'6TIE’E 00"9T0’BOG‘E STINLIANIAXT THIOL

66°CL 6C 6IP'LFE 26°QFZ‘60E T1L°966°09G7Z 00°910'805°¢E SHANIAT TYIOL

19IVE04H0D - T0 pundg

FLVHOJYOD - 10 pung

agsn (TYREONLY) IVIRION (ISYAUDIEA) ASTHUONT {TYRIONEY) TYREON LAOUAY THAANAWY NOILAIEOSHAd HAGHON 19
1909 % ADNYIVE GZ0Z/TE/¢1 HLNOKW §202/1€/21 Gz0e

ATIEITYAY

Z/T :abeg

dCd ALIAILOY

HONYIVH dLA

IDTHLSId MU¥d JACYD NOLIOW dO0d ILd0dHdd FANLIANIIXH INV dAONIATY

SZ0Z/T€/2T ONIANA doIvdd

Bj 2A0ID UOIICH :€d
zaTezuobT :assn
Wd ¢T:20 920Z/€T/10



0070071 8P 696 LLY T (b8 9L6'SFS) (B¥ 696 "LLE’2) 0c"0 STINIIANZIAXE ¥ SANNIATI A0 1IN

16766 70 00F ‘BES Z6EET’'068°T B6 667 'G19°'21 0C 006 ‘€STYET SONNd TI¥ - SAUNIIANAdXT TYIOL

LO*LL 05" 69€°'9T0’E 807 LST'ROC’T QS 0EG LET 0T 00006 °E£GT’ET SaNAd TIY¥ - SAANIATY TY¥IOL

007001 (20°21L) 087915 zZ0°ZIL 000 SHUALIONAIXE 3 SANNIATY A0 LdN

0070 000 000 600 000 STHALIANAdXE TYLOL

007007 (20°2TL) 0B°91S Z0°ZIL 000 SANNAATY TYLOL

!GNNd SNIYYETD TIOHAYd - 66 Pung

ANNd ONIFIVETO TTI0HAYE - 66 PUNA

00" 00T EGTELZ LLL (9E-€68°0GL) (eg grz'eel) 00" 0 SHINLIANIIXE ® SIANNITATE 30 L3N

FE 60T (€S ESP’GLZ) 9E°€GB‘0GL £GTESH'YETE 00 000°‘6T6°C STINLTANIAXA TYLOL

18728 00°0Z8’10S 00°0 0C08T'LIP’E 0D 000‘616°2 SANNAATE TYLOL

! SINANIAOYAXT TYLIAYD - 0L pung

SINAWNIACIAW] TYLIA¥D - QL pung

00°00T1 (00°050°T) 00°000'€2 00°0S0°T 06°0 STENLIANTAXE 3 SANNIATY A0 LEN

£%°G6 00°050°T 00°0 00°066°12 00°000°EZ STINLIANAdXA TY¥LOL

007001 00°0 00°000°€2 00" 000°ce 00" 000°€2 SANNAATE TYLOL

tLIany - Of puna

i1ang - Qf pung

00°00T (§9°G9ZZ'61T) G0°908'8L G9°6ZZ'61T 000 STHNLIANSdXT 3 SANNIAZY IO LIAN

0T"LE 6£°008°02¢E SE'619 19°66T1 68T 00°000°015S STUNLIANIIXE TEIOL

8k 09 FLOFLS'TOZ 0F"GEZb ‘6L 92" GZh 'B0E 00°000°0TS SANNTATY TEIOL

INOIIVIIOHAY TYIDEdS - GE pung

NOIIYT¥OEE TVIDEAS - G pung

aasn {(TGRIONGY ) TYRHNON (SYAYOAA) ASYAIONI (TYWHONAY) TYHHON 139aNd CIANIWY NOILAIHOSHEA HAGHON 1D
I908 % AONVTE GZOT/TE/ZT HINOW gz0Z/1E/21 520Z

ATENIIVAY

z/2 rabeg

d04d ALIAILOVY

LOIELSIA AY¥d HAOYD NOIMOW ¥04d LYO0dHY THNLIANIdXE ANV IONIATH

ADNYIVE dLA

§20¢/1¢/2T ONIQNE dOoI¥dsd

B4 92A0I9 UOIIOH :dJd
zoTezUuobT :I38M
Wd 2T:20 9Z0¢/€T/T0



01/13/2026 01:59 EM
lgonzalez

User:

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

Vendor

FAID

Invoice Description

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPCRT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
INVOICE ENTRY DATES 12/01/2025 - 12/31/2025
JOURNALIZED

Page:

1/11

Amount Check #

Check 42253
01-20-554100

Check 42254
01-20-570410

Check 4225%
01-20-570400

Check 42256
02-35-554405

Check 42257
02-05-59262¢

Check 42258
02-10-540110

Check 42259%
01-10-540110

02-10-54011¢
02-21-54011¢
02-22-540110
02-33-540110
15-10-540110

Check 42260
02-32-552300C

Check 42261
01-20-520325%

Check 42262
02-05-592622

Check 42263
35-10-552705

Check 42264
01-20-520321

02-33-520312

Check 42265
70-10-586135

Check 42266
02-08-592917

Check 42267
01-10-551120

Check 42268
0l-20-554100

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE ALARM DETECTION SYSTEMS,

BLDG-LNDSCP-BLK DIRT-SAND-

BLDG-LANDSCAPE-TREES-SHRUB

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PUBLI

CONTRACTING SERVICES-YOUTH

UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY

UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY

CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE SUPPLI

CONTRACTING SERVICES-LANGU

SVCS5-ADA INCLUSION

CNTRCT

BUILDING MAINTENANCE
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

EXP MIS - BASKETBALL & TEN

CONTRACTING SERVICE-SANTA

CONTRACT SVCS-LEGAL - EXTR

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

Total For Check 42283

I QUARTERLY CHARGES FOR 9200

ARLINGTON POWER EQUIPMENT BAGGED SALT

Total For Check 42254

CEDAR PATH NURSERIES LLC

Total For Check 42255

CEICAGC TRIBUNE MEDIA GROU

Total For Check 42256

CIAQ BELLA SEWING

Total For Check 42257

COMED

Total For Check 42258

CONSTELLATION
CONSTELLATION
CONSTELLATION
CONSTELLATION
CONSTELLATION
CONSTELLATION

NEWENERGY,
NEWENERGY,
NEWENERGY,
NEWENERGY,
NEWENERGY,
NEWENERGY,

Total For Check 4225%

ECEELON FITNESS MULTIMEDIA

Total For Check 42260

GRAINGER

Total For Check 42261

LANGUAGE IN ACTION,

Total For Check 42262

MAINE-NILES ASSN OF SP REC

Total For Check 42263

MENARDS
MENARDS

Total For Check 42264

OBSIDIAN ASPHALT PAVING,

Total For Check 42265

PAUL MARGOLIS-

DBA I

Total For Check 42266

ROBBINS SCHWARTZ

Total For Check 42267

SERVICE SANITION

Total For Check 42268

INC.

MAK

H H H H H H

I

FALL PLANT NEEDS

CLASSIFIED LISTIKG

SEWING CLASSES CONTRACTOR

PARKING LOT LIGHT

ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC

PAYMENT

BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL

FOR
FOR
FOR
FOR
FOR
FOR

6210 DEM

ALL
ALL
ALL
ALL
ALL
ALL

LIGH
LIGH
LIGH
LIGH
LIGH
LIGH

FOR ANNUAL SUBSCRI

REPLACEMENT FLANGE FOR SAL

LANGUAGE CLASSES09/23-10/2

INCLUSION SERVICES FOR NOV

DUCT TAPE AND CONTRACTOR B
DUCT TAPE AND CCONTRACTOR B

CONTRACT PAYOUT 4

SANTA ENTERTAINMENT FOR SA

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENE

PORTA POTTY FOR PARKS

403.20

403.20

492.94

492.94

4,465.00

4,465.00

1,364.31

1,364.31

1,260.00

1,260.00

628.95

€28.95

1,634.93
666.56
1,416.31
522.06
6,539.74
324.76

11,104.36

699.00

699,00

56.58

56.58

78.00

78.00

104.77

104.77

15.68
39.96

55.64
112,466.83
112,466.83

750.00
750.C0
4,888.00
4,888.00

1,080.00

1,080.00

42253

42254

42255

42256

42257

42258

42259
42259
42259
42259
42259
42259

42260

42261

42262

42263

42264
42264

42265

42266

42267

42268



01/13/2026 01:59 PM

User: lgonzalez

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPCRT FOR MCRTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
INVCICE ENTRY DATES 12/01/2025% - 12/31/2025

Page:

2/11

DB: Morteon Grove Pa JOURNALIZED
PAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 42269

01-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS 147.15 42269

02-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS 68.46 42269

02-21-540120 UTILITIES-~-HEATING FUEL SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS 2.00 42269

02-22-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS 13.12 42269

02-33-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS 265.33 42269

15-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS 27.12 42269
Total For Check 42269 523.18

Check 42270

02-07-593823 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-B4 SYSCQ FOCOD SERVICES SNACKS FOR BASE AND B4 SCH 346.95 42270

02-07-5%3825 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BASE S5YSCO FOCOD SERVICES SNACKS FOR BASE AND B4 3CH 566.95 42270
Total For Check 42270 913.90

Check 42271

30-10-582635 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-UST RECO TRUENORTHE CONSULTANTS TASK 1-LUST STAGE 2 SITE I 15, 665.00 42271
Total For Check 42271 15, 665.00

Check 42272

02-33-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE U.S. ALLIANCE FIRE PROTECT ANNUAL FIRE SPRINK;ER INSP 1,015.00 42272
Total For Check 42272 1,015.00

Check 42273

70-10-586152 NATIONAL PARK RENOVATIONS UPLAND DESIGN NATIONAL PARK OSLAD DEVELO 4,841.26 42273
Total For Check 42273 4,841.26

Check 42274

01-10-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE COF MORTON GROVE WATER BILL FOR ALL PARKS 96.90 42274

02-10-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE QF MORTON GROVE WATER BILL FOR ALL PARKS 89.25 42274

02-21-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE WATER BILL FOR ALL PARKS 76.50 42274

02-22-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE CF MORTON GROVE WATER BILL FOR ALL PARKS 12.75 42274

02-33-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE COF MORTON GROVE WATER BILL FOR ALL PARKS 387.60 42274

15~10-54013C UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE COF MORTON GROVE WATER BILL FOR ALL PARKS 38.25 42274
Total For Check 42274 701.25

Check 42275

01-10-55%4100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE VITAL RECORDS CONTROL SHREDDING SERVICES 103.12 42275
Total For Check 42275 103.12

Check 42279

26-10-582510 EXP MISC.-LIMITED GO BOND AMALGAMATED BANK OF CHICAG SERIES 2020A GENERAL OBLIG 295,000.00 42279

26-10-582520 EXP MISC.-HARRER POOL INTE AMALGAMATED BANK OF CHICAG SERIES 2020A GENERAL QOBLIG 242,800.00 42279
Total For Check 42279 537,800.00

Check 42289

70-10-586098 EXP MISC.-BOND PRINCIPAL © AMALGAMATED BANK OF CHICAG SERIES 2013 GENERAL OBLIGA 470,000.00 42280

70-10-586099 EXP MISC.-BOND INTEREST OR AMALGAMATED BANK OF CHICAG SERIES 2013 GENERAL OBLIGA B81,325.00 42280
Total For Check 42280 551,325.00

Check 42285

01-20-520225 VEHICLE REPAIR SERVICES ATLAS BOBCAT, LLC SKID STEER REPAIR 1,120.23 42285
Total For Check 42285 1,120.23

Check 42286

01-20-520225 VEHICLE REPAIR SERVICES BURRIS EQUIPMENT GOQLF CART REFPAIR 1,344.47 42286
Total For Check 42286 1,344.47

Check 42287

01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, METER USUAGE FCR PRINTERS 233,85 42287

02-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CANCN FINANCIAL SERVICES, METER USUAGE FCOR PRINTERS 233.85 42287
Total For Check 42287 467.90

Check 42288 42288

01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CANON U.S.A, INC. COPIER LEASE 43,63

02-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CANON U.S5.A, INC. COPIER LEASE 43,63 422868

87.26

Total For Check 42288



01/13/2026 01:59 PM
lgonzzlez

User:

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

JOURNALIZED
PAID
Vendor

INVQICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
INVOICE ENTRY DATES 12/01/2025 -

12/31/2025

Invcice Description

Page:

3/11

anmcunt Check #

Check 42289
02-32-552300

Check 422%0
02-33-540110

Check 42291
70-10-586000

Check 42292
70-10-586000

Check 42293
70-10-586151

Check 42294
01-10-520140

Check 42255
01-10-554100

02-16-554100

Check 42296
01-10-55410C0

Check 42297
01-20-554100

Check 42298
01-10-58%105

35-10-552705

Check 42299
01-20-520321

01-20-520323
01-20-520400
01-20-570150

Check 42300
01-10-540120

02-10-540120
02-21-540120
02-22-540120
02-33-540120
15-10-540120

Check 42301
02-33-520312

Check 42302
30-10-532610

30-10-532¢611
30~10-532615
30-10-532620

CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL

UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY

EXP MIS-BOND REGISTRAR & L

EXP MIS-BOND REGISTRAR & 1L

PALMA LANE

RENOVATIONS - ©

MATRL AND SUPP-CFFICE EXP

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

EXP MISCELLANEQUS-EMPLOYEE
CNTRCT SVCS-ADA INCLUSION

BUILDING MAINTENANCE
GROUNDS MAINT. SUPPLIES
TOOLS & HARDWARE PURCHASES
BLDG-LANDSCAPE-GENERAL PAR

FUEL
FUEL
FUEL
FUEL
FUEL
FUEL

UTILITIES-HEATING
UTILITIES-HEATING
UTILITIES-HEATING
UTILITIES-HEATING
UTILITIES-HEATING
UTILITIES-HEATING

JANITORIAL SUPFPLIES

INSURANCE-PROPERTY

INSURANCE - GENERAL LIABIL
INSURANCE-EMPLOYMENT FRACT
INSURANCE-POLLUTION & CYBE

COMCAST CABLE

Total ror Check 42289

COMED

Total For Check 42290

CORPORATE TRUST-AMALGAMATE

Total For Check 42291

CORPORATE TRUST-AMALGAMATE

Total For Check 42292

HACIENDA LANDSCAPING INC.

Total For Check 42293

HINCKLEY SPRINGS

Total For Check 42284

LEAF
LEAF

Total For Check 422%5

LOW VOLTAGE WORKS, INC.

Total For Check 42296

LRS HOLDINGS, LLC

Total For Check 42297

MAINE-NILES ASSN OF SP REC
MAINE-NILES ASSN OF SP REC

Total For Check 42298

MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS

Total For Check 422989

NICOR GAS
NICOR GAS
NICOR GAS
NICOR GAS
NICOR GAS
NICOR GAS

Total For Check 42300

NORTH AMERICAN CORP OF ILL

Total Fer Check 42301

PARK DISTRICT RISK MANAGEM
PARK DISTRICT RISK MANAGEM
PARK DISTRICT RISK MANAGEM
PARK DISTRICT RISK MANAGEM

PVCC COMCAST BUSINESS CABL

ELECTRIC BILL FOR B830

QAK

ADMINISTRATIVE FEE BONDS S

ADMINSITRATIVE FEES SERIES

PAYMENT & PALMAR LANE

WATER FCR QFFICE

COPIER RENTAL
COPIER RENTAL

3 MONTHS OF ALARM MONTORIN

TRASH SERVICES 9325 MARION

MGPD PCRTION OF COFFEE TRU
INCLUSION SERVICES NQV B

REPLACEMENT EMERGENCY LIGH
DISH SOAP AND LAUNDRY DETE
DECORATIONS FRO CHRISTMAS
LIGHTS AND GARLAND

PARKS
PARKS
PARKS
PARKS
PARKS
PARKS

FOR ALL
FOR ALL
FOR ALL
FOR ALL
FOR ALL
FOR ALL

GAS
GAS
GAS
GAS
GAS
GAS

BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL

PAPER TOWEL FCR PVCC LOCKE

PROPERTY/LIABILITY
PROPERTY/LIABILITY
PROPERTY/LIABILITY
PROPERTY/LIABILITY

628.

628.

47,

47,

475,

475,

475,

475.

62,287,

62,287,

108.

108.

182.
192,

385.

105.

105.

558,

558.

36l.
234,

596.

142,
15.
11.

448.

618.

225.
437
33.
252.
311.
88.

1,349.

450.

450.

2,583,
1,670,
651,
157

93

co

Cco

[o]4]

[s14]

15

15

42

76
76

52

00

a0

45

45

38

03

41

99
44

83

70

.80

14
9z
98
32

g6

84

84

38
24
78

.02

4228%

42290

42291

42292

42293

42294

42295
42295

42296

42297

42298
42298

42299
42299
42298
42299

42300
42300
42300
42300
42300
42300

42301

42302
42302
42302
42302



01/13/2026 01:59 EM
User: lgenzalez

DB: Mortcn Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

JOURNALIZED
PAID

Vendeor

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPCRT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
INVOICE ENTRY DATES 12/01/2025 - 12/31/2025

Invoice Description

Page:

4/11

Amount Check #

Check 42302
30-10-532630

Check 42303
02-08-59294¢6

Check 42304
01-10-5401590

02-10-540150
02-33-540150

Check 423053
02-32-581500

Check 42306
02-07-592813

Check 42307
15-10-554600

Check 42308
01-10-540150

02-10-54015%0
02-33-540150

Check 42311
01-10-481810

01-10-52C110C
01-10-52C130
01-10-551400
01-10-581250
01-10-581400
01-10-589105
01-10-589110
01-20-520318
01-20-520323
01-20-570150
02-04-593514
02-05-593623
02-05-593624
02-06-583711
02-06-593715
02-07-592819
02-07-553823
02-07-593825
02-08-593912
02-08-593917
02-08-523939
02-0B-593946
02-08-593950
02-10-520110
02-10-581200
02-10-581400
02-32-520335
02-32-520360

INSURANCE-WORKERS CCMP

CONTRACTING SERVICES~HOLID

UTILITIES~TELEPHONE
UTILITIES-TELEPHONE
UTILITIES-TELEPHONE

EXP MISCELLANEQUS-UNIFORMS

CONTRACTING SERVICES-BIRTH

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PROF

UTILITIES-TELEPHONE
UTILITIES-TELEPHONE
UTILITIES-TELEPHCNE

MISCELLANEOUS REV-MISC. -
MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP
MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-BAMBO
EXP MISCELLANEQUS-BUSINESS
EXP MISCELLANEQUS-DUES & B
EXP MISCELLANEQUS-EMPLCYEE
EXP MISC,-MARKETING SPECIA
SIGN MAINTENANCE

GROUNDS MAINT, SUPPLIES
BLDG-LANDSCAPE-GENERAL PAR
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-DANCE - C
PROGRAM SUPPLIES~ADULT GEN
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-YOUTH CON
FROGRAM SUPPLIES-PRE SCHOO
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-TODDLER V
CONTRACTING SERVICES-GAP
PROGRAM SUFPLIES-B4
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BASE
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-HALLOWEEN
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SANTA COM
HOT COCO SUPPLIES

PROGRAM SUPPLIESHOLIDAY HO
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-FREE EVEN
MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP
EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMI
EXP MISCELLANEQUS-DUES & 3
SAFETY SUPPLIES

MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES- F

PARK DISTRICT RISK MANAGEM PRCPERTY/LIABILITY

Total

PAUL

Total

PEERL
PEERL
PEERL

Total

FROMO

Total

RCYRL

Total

SHERI

Total

VERIZ
VERIZ
VERIZ

Total

ELAN
ELAN
ELAN
ELAN
ELAN
ELAN
ELAN
ELAN
ELAN
ELAN
ELAN
ELAN
ELAN
ELAN
ELAN
ELAN
ELAN
ELAN
ELAN
ELAN
ELAN
ELAN
ELAN
ELAN
ELAN
ELAN
ELAN
ELAN
ELAN

For Check 42302

MARGOLIS- DBA I MAK

For Check 42303

ESS NETWORK, INC,
ESS NETWORK, INC.
ESS NETWORK, INC,

For Check 42304

GEAR PLUS,LLC

For Check 42305

PRINCESS PARTIES LLC

For Check 42306

cozar

For Check 42307

ON WIRELESS
ON WIRELESS
ON WIRELESS

For Check 42308

FINANCIAL SERVICES
FINANCIAL SERVICES
FINANCIAL SERVICES
FINANCIAL SERVICES
FINANCIAL SERVICES
FINANCIAL SERVICES
FINANCIAL SERVICES
FINANCIAL SERVICES
FINANCIAL SERVICES
FINANCIAL SERVICES
FINANCIAL SERVICES
FINANCIAL SERVICES
FINANCIAL SERVICES
FINANCIAL SERVICES
FINANCIAL SERVICES
FINANCIAL SERVICES
FINANCIAL SERVICES
FINANCIAL SERVICES
FINANCIAL SERVICES
FINANCIAL SERVICES
FINANCIAL SERVICES
FINANCIAL SERVICES
FINANCIAL SERVICES
FINANCIAL SERVICES
FINANCIAL SERVICES
FINANCIAL SERVICES
FINANCIAL SERVICES
FINANCIAL SERVICES
FINANCIAL SERVICES

SANTA FOR 12/13/25

PHCNE SERVICES
PHCONE SERVICES
PHONE SERVICES

FITNESS APPAREL NOV 25

BIRTHDAY PARTIES NOVEMBER

KOV AND DEC CLEANING

CELL PHONE BILL
CELL PHONE BILL
CELL PHONE BILL

NOVEMEBER CREDIT CARD BILL
NOVEMEBER CREDIT CARD BILL
NOVEMEBER CREDIT CARD BILL
NOVEMEBER CREDIT CARD BILL
NOVEMEBER CREDIT CARD BILL
NOVEMEBER CREDIT CARD BILL
NOVEMEBER CREDIT CARD BILL
NOVEMEBER CREDIT CARD BILL
NOVEMEBER CREDIT CARD BILL
NOVEMEBER CREDIT CARD BILL
NOVEMEBER CREDIT CARD BILL
NOVEMEBER CREDIT CARD BILL
NOVEMEBER CREDIT CARD BILL
NOVEMEBER CREDIT CARD BILL
NOVEMEBER CREDIT CARD BILL
NOVEMEBER CREDIT CARD BILL
NOVEMEBER CREDIT CARD BILL
NOVEMEBER CREDIT CARD BILL
NOVEMEBER CREDIT CARD BILL
NOVEMEBER CREDIT CARD BILL
NOVEMEBER CREDIT CARD BILL
NOVEMEBER CREDIT CARD BILL
NCVEMEBER CREDIT CARD BILL
NCOVEMEBER CREDIT CARD BILL
NOVEMEBER CREDIT CARD BILL
NOVEMEBER CREDIT CARD BILL
NOVEMEBER CREDIT CARD BILL
NOVEMEBER CREDIT CARD BILL
NOVEMEBER CREDIT CARD BILL

3,512,
8,575,
850.

850.

1,095.
1,095.
1,128.

3,318.

934,

934.

478.

478

220.

220

273.
273.
.27

282

830

€5.
41,
78.
1,149.
70,
16,
65,
20,
187.
16.
14.
.71
179.
79,
85.
96.
.08
.31

672

588
369

1,611,
.31
.93
.68
.88

793
1,001

180

165.
.25
.00

51
1,992

276.
.55
15.

1,043

€9

11

0o

oo

0o
00
19

15

15

15

00

.00

00

.00

98
og

.23

62
32
00
50
94
89
75
94
97
9g
43

0o
93

44
97

19

89

99

99

42302

42303

42304
42304
42304

42305

42306

42307

42308
42308
42308

42311
42311
42311
42311
42311
42311
42311
42311
42311
42311
42311
42311
42311
42311
42311
42311
42311
42311
42311
42311
42311
42311
42311
42311
42311
42311
42311
42311
42311



01/13/2026 01:59 PM 5/11

INVCICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page:

User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 12/01/2025 - 12/31/2025
PB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED
PAID

GL Numbex Inveice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Descriptien Amount Check #

Check 42311

02-32-554200 CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS - ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES NOVEMEBER CREDIT CARD BILL 20.00 42311

02-32-560600 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - FITN ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES NOVEMEEER CREDIT CARD BILL 558.94 42311

02-33-520327 BALL FIELD MAINTENANCE ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES NOVEMEBER CREDIT CARD BILL 20%9.63 42311

02-33-560200 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - MAIN ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES NOVEMEBER CREDIT CARD BILL 180.87 42311

02-35-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES NOVEMEBER CREDIT CARD BILL 327.04 42311

02-35-554405 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-FUBLI ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES NOVEMEBER CREDIT CARD BILL 120.89 42311

15-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES NOVEMEBER CREDIT CARD BILL 253.61 42311

70-1C-586100 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-PVCC GEN ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES NOVEMEBER CREDIT CARD BILL 5,725.70 42311
Teotal For Check 42311 18,367.42

Check 42312

30-10-582650 EXP MISC.-SAFTY TRAIN & SU KEITH MICKIE 2025 SAFTEY BCOT ALLOWANCE 150.00 42312
Total For Check 42312 150.00

Check 42340

02-32-520360 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - F 4IMPRINT, INC. GIVEAWAYS FOR FITNESS MEMB 274,5% 42340
Total For Check 42340 274.59

Check 42341

01-10-560800 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - COMP AIS INTERNATIONAL LAPTOPS $,690.00 42341

01-10-560810 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - COMP AIS INTERNATIONAL FIRMWARE AND GENERAL HARDW 883,00 42341
Total For Check 42341 10,573.00

Check 42342

01-20-570410 BLDG-LNDSCP-BLK DIRT-SAND- ARLINGTON POWER EQUIPMENT ICEMELT 492,94 42342
Total For Check 42342 492,94

Check 42343

02-07-593823 PROGRAM SUFPLIES-B4 BOBS DAIRY SERVICE 372487, MILK FOR BASE 35.60 42343
Total For Check 42343 35.60

Check 42344

02-32-513700 SALARIES & WAGES~GROUPX IN BODYMINDSPIRITFITNESS CORP NOVEMBER GROUP FITNESS CLA $00.60 42344
Total For Check 42344 $00.00

Check 42345

01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CANON U.S.A, INC. COPIER LEASE 24,56 42345

02-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CANON U.S5.A, INC. COFIER LEASE 24.56 42345
Total For Check 42345 49,12

Check 42346

02-05-592624 CONTRACTING SERVICES-YOUTH CIAC BELLA SEWING SEWING CLASSES CONTRACTOR 675.00 42346
Total For Check 42346 675.00

Check 42347

02-32-552300 CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL COMCAST CAELE LOBBY TV CABLE 53.65 42347
Total For Check 42347 53.65

Check 42348

02-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY COMED PARKING LOT LITE ELECTRIC 615.72 42348
Total For Check 42348 615.72

Check 42349

01-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY, I ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PARK 1,271.51 42349

02-10-54011C UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY, I ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PARK 558.62 42349

02-21-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY, I ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PARK 1,209.26 42349

02-22-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY CONSTELLATICON NEWEKERGY, I ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL FARK 361,97 42349

02-33-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY, I ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PARK 5,086.06 42349

15-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY, I ELECTRIC BILL FCOR ALL PARK 163.10 423495
Total For Check 42349 8,650.52

Check 42350

01-10-481810 MISCELLANEQUS REV-MISC. - ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES DECEMBER CREDIT CARD STATE 159.89 42350

01-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES DECEMBER CREDIT CARD STATE 3,295.34 42350

01-10-520130 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES DECEMBER CREDIT CARD STATE 36l.72 42350

01-10-551400 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-BAMBO ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES DECEMBER CREDIT CARD STATE 16.99 42350



01/13/2026 01:59 PM
User: lgonzalez

INVOICE GL

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

DISTRIBUTICN REPORT FCR MORTON GRCVE
INVCICE ENTRY DATES 12/01/2025 -

JOURNALIZED
PAID
Vendor

12/31/2025

Invoice Description

PARK DISTRICT

Page:

Amount

6/11

Check #

Check 42350
01-10-552200C

01-10-553410C
01-10-581250
01-10-581400
01-10-589105
01-10-589110
01-20-520325
02-01-59%3105
02-04-5%3514
02-05-593623
02-05-5%93624
02-06-593711
02-06-593715
02-07-592819
02-07-593813
02-07-593825
02-07-593838
02-08-593925
02-08-5%393¢
02-08-59394¢6
02-08-5939%0
02-10-520110
02-10-560100
02-10-560810
02-10-581400
02-10-589105
02-32-520110
02-32-520360
02-32-560€00
02-35-521584
02-35-554100
02-35-554405

Check 42351
02-33-552300

Check 42352
02-35-554400

Check 42353
02-21-570600

Check 42354
02-01-592193

02-07-592813

Check 42355
02-05-592624

Check 42356
70-10-586149

Check 42357
01-20-554300

CONTRACT SVCS-NETCOMM 2000
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE
EXP MISCELLANEQUS-BUSINESS
EXP MISCELLANEQUS-DUES & S
EXP MISCELLANEOUS-EMPLOYEE
EXP MISC,-MARKETING SPECIA
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE SUPPLI
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PICKLEBAL
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-DANCE - C
PRCGRAM SUPPLIES-ADULT GEN
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-YOUTH CON
PRCGRAM SUPPLIES-PRE SCHQO
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-TODDLER V
CONTRACTING SERVICES-GAP
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BIRTHDAY
PROCGRAM SUPPLIES~BASE
PRCGRAM SUPPLIES-ADULT TRI
PROGRAM SUFPLIES-GRINCH HO
HOT COCO SUPPLIES

PROGRAM SUPPLIESHOLIDAY HO
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-FREE EVEN
MATRL AND SUPE-OFFICE EXP
EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - OFFI
EQUIFMENT-NEW EQUIP - COMP
EXP MISCELLANECUS-DUES & S
EXP MISCELLANECUS-EMPLOYEE
MATRL AND SUPP-QFFICE EXP
MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES- F
EQUIFPMENT-NEW EQUIP - FITN
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-BAN
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PUBLI

CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS -

BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG

CONTRACTINGSERVICES-HOT BH
CONTRACTING SERVICES-BIRTH

CONTRACTING SERVICES-YQUTH

OKETQ PARK RENOVATION - 05

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SBRVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINRNCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES

Total For Check 42350

GROCT, INC.

Total For Check 42351

HAGG PRESS INC.

Total For Check 42352

HALOGEN SUPPLY COMPANY, IN

Total For Check 42353

HOT SHOTS SPORTS
HOT SHOTS SPORTS

Total For Check 42354

ICOOK, INC

Total For Check 42355
INNOVATION LANDSCAPE, INC

Total For Check 42356&

CONTRACTUAL -LAWN & PARK M LANGTON GROUFP

DECEMBER CREDIT CARD STATE
DECEMBER CREDIT CARD STATE
DECEMBER CREDIT CARD STATE
DECEMBER CREDIT CARD STATE
DECEMBER CREDIT CARD STATE
DECEMBER CREDIT CARD STATE
DECEMBER CREDIT CARD STATE
DECEMBER CREDIT CARD STATE
DECEMBER CREDIT CARD STATE
DECEMBER CREDIT CARD STATE
DECEMBER CREDIT CARD STATE
DECEMBER CREDIT CARD STATE
DECEMBER CREDIT CARD STATE
DECEMBER CREDIT CARD STATE
DECEMBER CREDIT CARD STATE
DECEMBER CREDIT CARD STATE
DECEMBER CREDIT CARD STATE
DECEMBER CREDIT CARD STATE
DECEMBER CREDIT CARD STATE
DECEMBER CREDIT CARD STATE
DECEMBER CREDIT CARD STATE
DECEMBER CREDIT CARD STATE
DECEMBER CREDIT CARD STATE
DECEMBER CREDIT CARD STATE
DECEMBRER CREDIT CARD STATE
DECEMBER CREDIT CARD STATE
DECEMBER CREDIT CARD STATE
DECEMBER CREDIT CARD STATE
DECEMBER CREDIT CARD STATE
DECEMBER CREDIT CARD STATE
DECEMBER CREDIT CARD STATE
CECEMBER CREDIT CARD STATE

GARBAGE SERVICES FOR PVCC

WINTER/SPRING ACTIVITY GUI

CHLORINE

EXTRA PARTICIPANT FALL 1
BIRTHDAY PARTIES

PAYMENT FOR SESSION 2 CLAS

OKETO BARK PAYOQUT 6

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE

11,843.
1,020.
296.
429,
33
49,
41.
101.
1,405,
98,
40.

14

54
730,
284,
221.
(299,
155.
105.
47
80.
79.
11.
165.
1,035.
430.
19.
66.
B3.
663,
1,003.
106,

24,256,
412.
412.

14,136.

14,136.
484
484

205
205.

410,

736.

736.

13,287,

13,257.

8,107.

76
01
86

.26

54
il
55
86
97
97

.B9
.49

Q00
10
33
00)
63
80

.50

&0
€9
99
34
00
34
99
0z
93
34
99
12

951

0o

00

.00

.00

.00

00

0o

00

0o

42

42

42350
42350
42350
42350
42350
42350
42350
42350
42350
42350
42350
42350
42350
42350
42350
42350
42350
42350
42350
42350
42350
42350
42350
42350
42350
42350
42350
42350
42350
42350
42350
42350

42351

42352

42353

42354
42354

42355

42356

42357



01/13/2026 01:59 PM
User: lgonzalez

DB: Mcrton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

INVCICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK
INVOICE ENTRY DATES 12/01/2025 - 12/31/2025
JOURNALIZED

PAID
Vendor

Invoice Description

DISTRICT

Page:

7/11

amount Check #

Check 42357

Check 42358
01-10-554100

02-10-554100

Check 42359
01-20-554100

Check 42360
01-20-520321

01-2C0-520325
01-20-5204090
01-20-570159
02-21-570600
02-33-560200

Check 42361
02-33-520323

Check 42362
01-10-581600

Check 42363
01-20-520323

Check 42364
01-20-570410

Check 42365
01-10-540120

02-10-540120
02-21-540120
02-22-540120
02-33-540120
15-10-540120

Check 42366
01-20-554100

Check 42371
02-32-552300

Check 42372
02-33-54011C

Check 42373
02-07-490825

Check 42374
01-20-520325

Check 42375
02-21-520260

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

BUILDING MAINTENANCE

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE SUPPLI
TCOLS & HARDWARE PURCHASES
BLDG-LANDSCAPE-GENERAL PAR
BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG
EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - MAIN

GROUNDS MAINT. SUPPLIES

EXP MISC.-MCRTON GROVE SPE

VERICLE MAINTENANCE SUPFLI

BLDG-LNDSCP-BLK DIRT-SAND-

UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL

UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY

PROGRAM FEES REV-BASE

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE SUPPLI

Total For Check 42357

LEAF
LEAF

Total For Check 42358

LRS HOLDINGS, LLC

Total For Check 42359

MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS

Total For Check 42360

COPIER RENTALS
COPIER RENTALS

GARBAGE SERVICES 6250 DEMP

EMERGENCY LIGRET REPLACEMEN
WIPER BLADES AND WASHER FL
HOQKS

LIGHT SWITCH

LIGHT SWITCH

EQUIPMENT/ TOCLS FOR FIELD

MINUTEMAN PRESS~MORTON GRO BANNER FCR PARKING LOT

Total For Check 42361

MORTCON GROVE CHAMBER OF CO ANNUAL CHAMBER HOLIDAY PRE

Total For Check 42362

NAPA

Total For Check 42363

NATIONAL SALT SUPPLY

Total For Check 42364

SYMMETRY ENERGY SCLUTIONS
SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS
SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS
SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS
SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS
SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS

Total For Check 42365

WILMETTE TRUCK & BUS

Total For Check 42366

COMCAST CABLE

Total For Check 42371

COMED

Total For Check 42372

DIMITRICS TRAGAS

Total For Check 42373

GOLF MILL FORD, INC,

Total For Check 42374

BRAKE REPLACEMENT #53

SNOW SLICER

GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS
GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS
GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS
GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS
GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS
GAS BILL FCR ALL PARKS

INTRASTATE SAFTEY INSPECTI

PVCC COMCAST BUISBNESS CAB

ELECTRIC BILL FOR B830 CAK

REFUND FOR BASE PRCGRAMS T

REPLACEMENT MIRROR FOR #53

MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQUI HALOGEN SUPPLY COMPANY, IN REPLACEMENT CHLORINE LINE

8,107.

63.
63.

127.

1,159.

1,159.

124,
62.
15.

409,
18.

102

738.
95

85
528.
528,
684.
684.
2,483,
2,483,

504
244.

80.
680.
96.

1,607.

135.

135

650

650,

41,

41.

543.

543.

259

259.

g6.

56

71
71

15

15

97
95
98
11
69

.42

12

.00

.00

00

00

el

61

90

S0

.21

52

.00

13
04
29

19

00

.00

.23

23

0

00

.04

04

80

42358
42358

42359

42360
42360
42360
42360
42360
42360

42361

42362

42363

42364

42365
42365
42365
42365
42365
42365

42366

42371

42372

42373

42374

42375



01/13/2026 01:59 PM
lgonzalez

User:

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

JOURNALIZED
PAID
Vendor

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTCN GROVE PARK DISTRICT
INVOICE ENTRY DATES 12/01/2025 - 12/31/2025

Invocice Description

Page:

8/11

amount Check #

Check 42375

Check 42376
02-08-593950

Check 42377
01-10-554100

02-10-554100

Check 42378
01-20-520321

01-20-520323
01-20-520325
01-20-520400
01-20-570150
01-20-570410
02-21-520260
02-33-520321
15-10-520312

Check 42379
01-20-570410

Check 42380
01-10-540120

02-10-540120
02-22-540120
02-33-540120
15-10-540120

Check 42381
01-10~540150

02-10-540150
£2-33-540150

Check 42382
01-10-551120

Check 42383
01-10-540130

02-10-540130
02-21-540130
02-33-540130C

Check 42384
02-07-5%2821

Check 42385
30-10-532610

30-10-532611
30-10-532615
30-10-532¢620
30-10-532630

Check 42350

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-FREE EVEN

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

BUILDING MAINTENANCE
GROUNDS MAINT. SUPPLIES
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE SUPPLI1
TOOLS & HARDWARE PURCHASES
BLDG-LANDSCAPE-GENERAL PAR
BLDG-LNDSCP~BLK DIRT-SAND-
MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQUI
BUILDING MAINTENANCE
JANITORIAL SUFPLIES

BLDG-LNDSCP-BLK DIRT-SAND=-

UTILITIES-HEATING
UTILITIES-HEATING
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL

FUEL
FUEL

UTILITIES-TELEPHONE
UTILITIES-TELEPHONE
UTILITIES-TELEPHEONE

CONTRACT SVCS-LEGAL - EXTR

UTILITIES-WATER
UTILITIES-WATER
UTILITIES-WATER
UTILITIES-WATER

CONTRACTING SERVICES-PUPPY

INSURANCE-PROPERTY
INSURANCE - GENERAL LIABIL
INSURANCE-EMPLOYMENT PRACT
INSURANCE-POLLUTION & CYBE
INSURANCE-WORKERS COMP

Total For Check 42375

HOUSE OF RENTAL

Total For Check 423786

LEAF
LEAF

Total For Check 42377

MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS

Total For Check 42378

NATICNAL SALT SUPPLY

Total For Check 42379

NICOR GAS
NICOR GAS
NICOR GAS
RICOR GAS
NICOR GAS
Total For Check 42380
PEERLESS NETWORK, INC.
PEERLESS NETWORK, INC.
PEERLESS NETWORK, INC.
Total For Check 42381

ROBBINS SCHWARTZ

Total For Check 42382

VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE
VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE
VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE
VILLAGE OF MORTON GRCVE

Total For Check 42383

WENDY DECARLO

Total For Check 42384

RISK MANAGEM
RISK MANAGEM
RISK MANAGEM
RISK MANAGEM
RISK MANAGEM

PARK DISTRICT
PARK DISTRICT
PARK DISTRICT
PARK DISTRICT
PARK DISTRICT

Total For Check 42385

HEATERS RENTED FOR LIGHT U

COPIER RENTALS
COPIER RENTALS

COUPLER

FIRE WOOD FOR LIGHT UP EVE
WASHER FLUID

DRIVE BIT

TREE WREATE GAZEBO HARRER
WASHER FLUID

FLEX COUPLING

ELECTRICAL WORK PVCC

FIRE WOCD FOR LIGHT UP EVE

BULK TREATED SALT

GAS
GAS

BILL
BILL

FOR NOVEMBER FOR
FOR NOVEMBER FOR
GAS BILL FOR NOVEMBER FOR
GAS BILL FOR NOVEMBER FOR
GAS BILL FOR NOVEMBER FOR

PHONE SERVICES
PHONE SERVICES
PHONE SERVICES

PRCFESSIONAL SERVICES REND

NOVEMBER WATER BILL
NOVEMBER WATER BILL
NOVEMBER WATER BILL
NOVEMBER WATER BILL

DOG AND PUPPY TRAINING COU

PDRMA GENERAL LIABILITY FO
PDRMA GENERAL LIABILITY FO
PDRMA GENERAL LIABILITY FO
PDRMA GENERAL LIABILITY FO
PDRMA GENERAL LIABILITY FO

96.

255.

255,

212

424

18.

61

22

83

50

315.

2,580.

2,580,

286.
568.

290

1,662.

1,318
1,318

3,995,

3,161.

3,161

102

637

1,043

1,043,

2,583
1,670
651
157

8,573,

80

60

60

.04
212.

03

.07

76

.33
.97
.26
39.
.80
19,

9¢

16

.78
.99

04

74

74

17
94

.24
39¢9.
117,

71
80

86

.52
.52
1,358.

48

52

50

.50

.00
51.
76.

408.

00
50
0o

.50

.35

35

.38
.24
.78
.02
3,512.

6%

11

42376

42377
42377

42378
42378
42378
42378
42378
42378
42378
42378
42378

42379

42380
42380
42380
42380
42380

42381
42381
42381

42382

42383
42383
42383
42383

42384

42385
42385
42385
42385
42385



01/13/2026 01:5% PM
User: lgonzalez

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Inveice Line Desc

JCURNALIZED

PAID
Vendor

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
INVOICE ENTRY DATES 12/01/2025 - 12/31/2025

Invoice Descripticn

Page:

8/11

Amount Check #

Check 42390
01-20-520321

Check 42391
01-10-554100

02-10-554100

Check 42392
01-20-520325

Check 42383
30-10~-582610

Check 42394
30-10-582650

Check 42395
01-10-520140

Check 42396
02-07-592819

Check 42397
01-20-554100

Check 42398
35-10-552705

Check 42399
01-20-520318

01-20-520323
01-20-520325
01-20-520400
02-21-570600
15-10-520312

Check 42400
01-10-520110

Check 42401
01-20-520325

Check 42402
02-21-540120

Check 42403

01-20-520312

Check 42404
02-04-593514

Check 42405
01-20-520323

BUILDING MAINTENANCE

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE SUPPLI

EXP MISC.GENERAL LIAB COMP

EXP MISC.-SAFTY TRAIN & 35U

MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP

CCONTRACTING SERVICES-GAP

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

CNTRCT SVCS-ADA INCLUSION

SIGN MAINTENANCE

GROUNDS MAINT. SUPPLIES
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE SUPPLI
TOQLS & HARDWARE PURCHASES
BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POCL - BLDG
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

MATRL AND SUPP-QFFICE EXP

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE SUPPLI

UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL

JANITORIAL SUFPLIES

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-DANCE - C

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE SUPPLI

ANDERSON LOCK CO

Total For Check 42390

CANCN FINANCIAL SERVICES,
CANCN FINANCIAL SERVICES,

Total For Check 42381

CASSIDY TIRE & SERVICE

Total For Check 42382

CRA INTERNATIONAL, INC.

Total For Check 42383

GREG RAUHUT

Total For Check 423%4

HINCKLEY SPRINGS

Total For Check 42385

HOT SHOTS SPCRTS

Total For Check 423%6

LRS HOLDINGS, LLC

Total For Check 42387

MAINE-NILES ASSN OF SP REC

Total For Check 42398

MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS

Total For Check 42399

MINUTEMAN PRESS-MORTON GRO

Total For Check 42400

NAPA

Total For Check 42401

NICOR GAS

Total For Check 42402

NORTH AMERICAN CORP OF ILL

Total For Check 42403
PROMO GEAR PLUS,LLC

Total For Check 42404
RUS50 POWER EQUIPMENT

Total For Check 42405

LOCKS FCR PVCC

PRINTER USGAE
PRINTER USGAE

MCUNT AND BALANCE TIRES/ A

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REND

2025 SAFTEY SHOE REIMBURSM

WATER FCOR QOFFICE

SCHOOL DAY OFF PROGRAM 11/

9325 MARION AVE TRASH SERV

INCLUSION SERVICES FOR DEC

BRUSHES SIGN

FLOOR SOAP ANNEX FLOOR
FUEL STABILIZER

SELF TQPPING SCREWS

ACID RCOM DOOQR WAY REPAIR
FLOCR SOAP ANNEX FLOCR

PAYROLL 2026 TIME SHEETS

BRAKE PADS/ AND CALIPERS

HARRER GAS BILL FOR NOVEMB

GARBAGE BAGS

DANCE COMPANY APPAREL

TRASH PUMP REPLACMENT CASI

1,083.63

1,083.63

224.81
224.80

449.61

1,104.72

1,104.72

490,000.00

40,000.90¢C

150.00

150.00

79.94

79.94

277.50

277.50

128.53

128.53

280.20

280.20

22.25
14.99

9.99
23.69
29.75
14.98

117.65

96.09

96.0%

118.37
118.37
151.74
191.74
134.790
134.70
575.97

575,97

56.99

56.99

42390

42391
42391

42392

42393

42394

42395

4239%

42397

42398

42399
42399
42389
42399
42389
42399

42400

42401

42402

42403

42404

42405



01/13/2026 01:5%9 PM

User: lgonzalez
DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

INVOICE GL

PAID
Vendor

DISTRIBUTION REPCRT FCR MORTON GRCVE PARK DISTRICT
INVOICE ENTRY DATES 12/01/2025 - 12/31/2025
JOURNALIZED

Invoice Description

Page:

Amount

10/11

Check #

Check 42406
02-07-593825

Check 42407
01-10-540150

02-10-540150
02-33-540150

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BASE

UTILITIES-TELEPHCONE
UTILITIES-TELEPHONE
UTILITIES-TELEPHONE

SYSCC FOCD SERVICES

Total For Check 42406

VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS

Total For Check 42407

FOOD SUPPLIES FOR BASE PRO

CELL PHOHNES
CELL PHONES
CELL PHONES

1,259.

1,259

271,
271.
279.

823.

76

.76

71
71
94

36

42406

42407
42407
42407



01/13/2026 01:59 PM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 11/11

User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 12/01/2025 - 12/31/2025
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED
PAID
GL Number Inveice Line Pesc Vendor Invoice Description Amcunt Check #

Fund Tctals:

Fund 01 CORPORATE 77,145.18
Fund 02 RECREATION 7%,577,99
Fund 15 MUSEUM 1,354.22
Fund 26 BOND AND INTEREST 537,800.00
Fund 30 LIABILITY INSURANC 73,115.22
Fund 35 SPECIAL RECREATION 619.35
Fund 70 CAPITAL IMPROVEMEN 750,853.36

1,520,465.32



01/13/2026 02:28 PM
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par

BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 1/19

Calculations as of 12/31/2025

2025 2025 2025 2025
6L WuzeR bEscRIzTION > aupcer “SocEr Ry 12/31/25 AT chaves
Fund: 01 CORPORATE
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
01-10-411100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REAL EST. 2,400,000.00 2,400,000.00 1,961,620.83 438,379.17
01-10-412100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REPLACEM 1%,0C00.00 19,000.00 9,220.48 9,779,52
01-10-430100 INTEREST~INTEREST INCOME 361,316.00 361, 316.0C0 411,585.76 (30,269.76)
01-10-480435 MIS REV-EQUITY TRANSFER I 580, 000.00 590,000.00 590,000.00
01-—10—481810’ MISF:ELI.ANEOUS REV-MISC. - 7,700.00 7,700.00 3,902.52 3,797.48
01-10-4B1850 MISCELLANEQOUS REV- PVCC Pi 30,000.00 30,000.00 45,000.00 (15,000.00)
01-10-481851 MISCELLANEOUS REV- 6210 D 12,000.00 (12,000.00)
01-10-485500 MISCELLANEQUS REV-MNASR R 100,000.00 1¢0,000.00 102,647.12 (2,647.12)
01-10-485600 MISC. REV-TREE, BENCH AND 14,620.00 (14,620.00)

Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 3,508,016.00 3,508,016.00 2,560,596.71 947,419.29
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 3,508,016.00 3,508,016.0C0 2,560,596.71 947,419.29
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
01-10-511100 SALARIES & WAGES-DIRECTOR 182,015.00 182,015.00 184,455.02 {2,440.02)
01-10-511200 SALARIES-SUPERINTENDENT O 80,702.00 80,702.00 68,536.26 12,165.74
01-10-511300 SALARIES-SUPERINTENDENT C: 137,3398.00 137,339.00 137,497.97 {158.97}
01-10-5119C0 SALARTES & WAGES-IT PROGR 83,083.00 83,08B3.00 80,604.87 2,478.13
01-10-512720 SALARIES & WAGES-FINANCE | 71,776.00 71,776.00 69,651.61 2,124.39
01-10-513211 SALARIES & WAGES-SECURITY 4,000.00 {4,000.00)
01-10-520100 MATRL AND SUPP-BANK SERVIt 1,500.00 1,500.00 i1,500.00
01-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-QFFICE EXP 1,500.00 7,500.00 7,349.04 150.96
01-10-520130 MATRL AND SUPP-QFFICE EXP 2,318.00 2,318.00 1,368.56 949.44
01-10-520140 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP 1,000.00 1,000.00 977.20 22.890
01-10-520160 MATRL AND SUPP-QFFICE EXP 200.00 2,700.00 2,579.46 120.54
01-10-530310 INSURANCE-INS - HEALTH & 305,185.00 280,185.00 247,055.73 33,129.27
01-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY 19,550.00 19,550.00 16,689.13 2,860.87
01-10-540120 UTILITIES~EEATING FUEL 11,500.00 11,500.00 7,653.70 3,846.30
01-10-540130 UTILITIES-WATER 2,300.00 2,300.00 1,167.%0 1,132.10
01-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE 25,300.00 25,300.00 17,059.55 B,240.45
01-10-551120 CONTRACT SVCS-LEGAL - EXT. 57,000.00 57,000.00 35,382.90 21,617.10
01-10-551400 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-BAMB¢ 15,000.00 17,000.00 15,435.48 1,564.52
01-10-552100 CNTRCT SVCS~BS&A SOFTWARE 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,424.00 576.00
01-10-552200 CONTRACT SVCS-NETCOMM 2000 25,000.00 25,000.00 12,843.76 12,156.24



01/13/2026 02:28 PM
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par

BUDGET REPCRT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 2/19

Calculations as of 12/31/2025

2025 2025 2025 2025
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 12/31/25 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 01 CORPORATE
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGRE! 40,000.00 42,500.00 42,071.21 428.79
01-10-560100 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - OFF 1,000.00 1,000.00 22,71 977.29
01-10-560800 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - COM 10,000.00 10,000.0C0 9,899.69 100.31
01-10-560810 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - COM 11,000.00 11,000.00 1,622,87 9,377.13
01-10-580100 EXP MISC.~HUMAN RESOURCE ! 5,000.00 5,000.00 3,563.09 1,436.91
01-10-580200 EXP MISC.~-EXECUTIVE DIREC 1,500.00 2,000.00 1,650.43 349.57
01-10-580201 EXP MISC.-RENEWAL OF STRA 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,00C.00
01-10-580300 EXP MIS-TREE & BENCH DONA' 2,500.00 2,173.00 327.00
01-10-581100 BUSINESS MEETINGS 100.00 100.00 100.00
01-10-581110 EXP MISCELLANECUS-COMMISS 3,000.00 5,000.00 3,508.30 1,091.7¢C
01-10-581120 EXP MISC-COMM EXPENSE - E! 10,795.00 10,795.00 4,118.17 6,676.83
01-10-581200 EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEM 13,000.00 13,000.00 10,689.38 2,310.82
01-10-581250 EXP MISCELLANECUS-BUSTNES, 2,000.00 2,000.00 500.65 1,499.35
01-10-581300 EXP MISC,-EMPLOCYEE TRAVEL 1,000.00 1,000.00 559,88 440.12
01-10-581400 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-DUES & . 13,885.00 13,885.00 12,369.54 1,515.486
01-10-381500 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-UNIFORM: 1,000.00 2,000.00 1,800.00 200,00
01-10-581600 EXP MISC.-MORTON GROVE SF; 1,000.00 1,000.00 842.47 157.53
01-10-583105 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-EMPLOYE! 1,000.00 2,000.00 1,913.09 86.91
01-10~-589110 EXP MISC.-MARKETING SPECL 2,500.00 7,500.00 7,091.40 408.60
01-10-58%200 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-EQUITY ' 1,400,000.00 1,400,000.00 1,400,000.00
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 2,546,048.00 2,546,048.00 2,419,528,02 126,519.98
Dept 20 - PARKS MAINT
01-20-511400 SALARIES-SUPERINTENDENT O 104,109.00 104,109.00 101,9063.21 3,045.79
01-20-512120 SALARIES & WAGES-PARKS FOC. $8,055.00 98,055.00 96,951.84 1,103.16
01-20-512130 SATARIES & WAGES - FULLTII 414,604.00 399,604.00 384,133.04 5,470.96
01-20-512140 SALARIES FOR ELECTRICIAL 1 4,500.00 4,231.90 268.10
0l-20-512150 SALARIES & WAGES-FULLTIME 20,000.00 20,000.00 15,989.57 4,010.43
01-20-51310C SALARIES & WAGES-SUMMER 3 20,000.00 30,000.00 29,708.49 291.51
01-20-520221 BLDG REFATR MAINTENANCE 2,500.00 5,500.00 5,099.15 400,85
01-20-520223 GROUNDS REPAIR SERVICES M 500,00 23.40 476.60
01-20-520225 VEHICLE REPAIR SERVICES 10,000.00 10,000,00 4,661.75 5,33B8.25
01-20-520230 MACHINERY RENTAL 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,153.82 1,346.08
01-20-520312 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 11,500.00 18,500.00 18,128.29 371.71




01/13/2026 02:28 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MCRTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 3/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 12/31/2025
20295 2025 2025 2025
ORIGINAL AMENDED BCTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTICN BUDGET BUDGET THRU 12/31/25 AMT CHANGE
Fund: ©1 CORPORATE
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 20 - PARKS MAINT
01-20-520318 SIGN MAINTENANCE 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,898.51 101.49
01-20-520321 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 5,500.00 7,000.00 6,500.02 499,98
01-20-520323 GROUNDS MAINT. SUPPLIES B,000.00 8,000.00 6,896.55 1,103.45
01-20-520325 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE SUPPL 16,000.00 16,000.00 8,285.58 7,714.42
01-20-520327 BALL FIELD MAINTENANCE 1,200.00 1,200.00 618.62 581.38
01-20-520328 PLAYGROUND MULCH 9,000.00 9,000.00 8,208,02 791.98
01-20-520335 SAFETY SUPPLIES 2,000.00 2,000.00 592.35 1,407.65
01-20-520400 TOQLS & HARDWARE PURCHASE 2,000.00 3,000.00 2,937.30 62.70
01-20-520500 VEHICLE GAS AND OIL 24,000.00 24,000.00 13,498.47 10,501.53
01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGRE! 40,000.00 47,000.00 46,699.43 300.57
01-20-554300 CONTRACTUAL -LAWN & PARK ) 110,000.00 65,000.00 59,093.9%2 5,906.08
¢1-20-560200 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP ~ MAII 3,000.00 5,000.00 4,864.83 135.17
01-20-560300 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - BLDI 500.00 4,500.00 3,8582.00 648.00
01-20-570150 BLDG~LANDSCAPE-GENERAL PA 17,000.00 20,500.00 20,086.17 413.83
01-20-570200 BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUIL! 3,000.00 5,500.00 5,132.89 367.11
01-20-570300 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-GRASS~SEED 4,000.00 8,500.00 8,327.23 172.77
01-20-570400 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-TREES—-SHRU 15,000.00 15,000.00 10,944.08 4,055.92
01-20-570410 BLDG-LNDSCP-BLK DIRT=-SAND- 10,000.00 17,000.00 16,810.66 189.34
01-20-581200 EXP MISC,-EDUCATIONAL SEM 2,000.00 4,000,00 3,545.20 454,80
01-20-581500 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-UNIFORM: 4,000,00 4,000.00 410.32 3,589.68
01-20-581501 ICE RINK 500.00 500.00 500,00
Totals for dept 20 - PARKS MAINT 961,968.00 961, 968.00 900, 346.71 61,621.29
TOTAL APPRCPRIATIONS 3,508,016.00 3,508,016.00 3,319,874.73 188,141.27
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 01 {759,278.02) 758,278.02
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 2,620,916.72 2,620,916.72 2,620,916,72
ENDING FUND BALANCE 2,620,916.72 2,620,916.72 1,861,638.70 759,278.02
Fund: 02 RECREATION
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 01 - ATHLETICS
02-01-490105 PROGRAM FEES REV-PICKLEBA 17,980.00 17,980.00 13,952.73 4,027.27
02-01-490131 PRGM REV-SOFTBALL - ADUL’ 19,500.00 19,500.00 4,665.00 14,835.00
02-01-490141 PROGRAM FEES REV-SFORTS T 3,320.00 3,320.00 450,00 2,870.00
02-01-490170 PRGM REV-YQUTH ATHLETIC | 9,000.00 9,000.00 9,663.00 {663.00)
02-01-490176 PROGRAM FEES REV-ISKC KAR 80,619.00 80,619.00 70,620.00 9,999.00
PROGRAM FEES REV-GYMNASTI! 2,378.00 (2,378.00)

02-01-490177




01/13/2026 02:28 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTCN GROVE PARK DISTRICT 4/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 12/31/2025
2025 2025 2025 2025
ORIGINAL AMENDED BCTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 12/31/25 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 01 - ATHLETICS
02-01-490179 PROGRAM FEES REV-TKDO 7,400.00 7,400.00 4,597.00 2,B03.00
02-01-450182 PROGRAM FEES REV-AYSO SOCt 3,000,00 3,000.00 3,400.00 (400.00)
02-01-4901893 PROGRAM REVENUE EOT SHOTS 110,000.00 110,000.00 113,283.69 (3,283.69)
02-01-490194 PROGRAM FEES REV-ADULT VO 123.00 (123.00)
02-01-490212 PROGRAM FEES REV-INDOOR Ct 28,000.00 28,000.00 31,185.00 (3,195.00)
02-01-490512 PROGRAM FEES -QUTDOOR FIE! 58,000.00 58,000.00 46, 648.00 11,352.00
Totals for dept 01 - ATHLETICS 336,819.00 336,819.00 300,975.42 35,843.58
Dept 03 - CAMPS
02-03-430412 PROGRAM FEES REV-CAMP 300,000.00 300,000.00 303,154.96 {3,154,96)
02-03-4%0417 PROGRAM FEES REV-CAMP EXT! 16,000.00 16,000.00 17,088.56 {1,088.56)
02-03-45%0418 PRGM REV-RISE-N-SHINE (B! 11,500.00 11,500.00 9,440.26 2,059.74
Totals for dept 03 - CAMPS 327,500.00 327,500.00 329, 683,78 (2,183.78)
Dept 04 - DANCE
02-04-490514 PROGRAM FEES REV-DANCE CL 38,980.00 38,980.00 6l,936.38 (22,956.38)
02-04-490520 PROGRAM FEES REV-DANCE - ! 3,480.00 3,480.00 836.00 2,644.00
Totals for dept (4 - DANCE 42,460,00 42,460.00 62,772.38 {20,312.38)
Dept 05 - ARTS & CRAFTS
02-05-490¢618 PROGRAM FEES REV-MUSIC 10,368.00 10, 368,00 ig,413.15 {45.15)
02-05-490622 PROGRAM FEES REV-LAUGUAGE 896.00 896.00 1,008.00 (112.00)
02-05-490623 PROGRAM FEES REV-ADULT GEl 3,675.00 3,675.00 11,560.25 {7,885.25)
02-05-490624 PROGRAM FEES REV-YOQUTH COI 21,474.00 21,474.00 10,611.60 10,862, 40
Totals for dept 05 - ARTS & CRAFTS 36,413.00 36,413.00 33,593.00 2,820.00
Dept 06 - PRESCHOOL-INFANTS
02-06-490711 PROGRAM FEES REV~PRE SCHOr 110,532.00 110,532.00 113,19%.07 {2,667.07)
02-06-490715 PROGRAM FEES REV-TODDLER ° 3,856.00 3,856,00 2,668.00 1,188.00
02-06-4580716 PROGRAM FEES REV-INDOOR P 1,000,00 1,000.00 378.00 622.00
Totals for dept 06 - PRESCHOOL-INFANTS 115,388.00 115,388.00 116,245.07 {857.07)
Dept 07 - VARIED INTERESTS
02-07-4%0813 PRCGRAM FEES REV-BIRTHDAY 16,866.00 16,866.00 10,130.00 6,736.00
02-07-490815 PROGRAM FEES REV~-PIANO LE 31,647.00 31,647.00 38,564.50 [6,917.50)
02-07-490818 PROGRAM FEES REV-STEM CLA 1,386.00 1,3B86.00 1,386.00
02-07-490819 PROGRAM FEES REV-GAP 13,760.00 19,760.00 27,554.10 17,794.10})
02-07-490820 PROGRAM FEES REV-EARLY RE! 8,400.00 8,400.00 10,272.00 (1,872.00)
02-07-490821 PROGRAM FEES REV-PUPPY TR 7,360.00 7,360.00 9,681.83 (2,321.83)
02-07-490823 PROGRAM FEES REV-B4 40,851.00 40,851.00 51,464.50 (10,613.50)



01/13/2026 02:28 FM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 5/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 12/31/2025
2025 2025 2025 2025
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 12/31/25 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 07 - VARIED INTERESTS
02-07-490825 PROGRAM FEES REV-BASE 1585,260.00 195,260.00 222,992.00 {27,732.00)
02-07-490826 PROGRAM FEES REV-PRESCHOO! 92,430,00 92,430.00 34,990.00 57,440.00
02-07-490835 PROGRAM FEES REV-TEENS 100.00 (100.00}
02-07-490840 PROGRAM FEES REV-MAGIC 775.00 775.00 775.00
Totals for dept 07 - VARIED INTERESTS 414,735.00 414,735.00 405,748.,93 8,9986.07
Dept 08 - SPECIAL EVENTS
£2-08-490912 PROGRAM FEES REV-HALLOWEE) 1,440.00 1,440.00 1,451.30 (11.30)
02-08-490914 PROGRAM FEES REV-COLD BRE} 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
02-08-490917 PROGRAM FEES REV-SANTA COl 6,500.00 6,500.00 6,548,865 (48.65)
02~-08-490919 PRGM REV-DADDY DAUGHTER | 2,655.00 2,655.00 2,706.00 (51.00)
02-08-490921 PRGM REV-MOTHER/DAUGHTER 1,200.00 1,200.00 974.90 221.10
02-08-490922 PROGRAM FEES REV-GARARE 5; 1,380.00 1,380.00 1,025.00 355,00
02-08-490925 PROGRAM FEES REV-GRINCH Hi 1,135.00 {1,139.00}
02-08-490936 PROGRAM FEES REV-FAMILY C 1,650.00 1,650.00 1,045.00 605.00
02-08-430938 PROGRAM FEES REV-EGGSTRAV: 1,400.00 1,400.00 1,419.00 (19.00)
02-08-490939 PROGRAM FEES REV-FAMILY FI £00.00 600.00 2,118.00 {1,51B8.00)
£2-08-490943 PROGRAM FEES REV~-FAMILY E' 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,178.30 321.70
02-08-490946 PROGRAM FEES REV-HOLIDAY . 925.00 925,00 1,020.00 {85.00)
02-08-490947 PROGRAM FEES REV-ANIMAL E' 660,00 660,00 469.00 191.00
02-08-490952 PROGRAM FEES-GINGERBREAD | 440,00 440,00 556,00 (116.00)
Totals for dept 08 - SPECIAL EVENTS 23,350.00 23,350,00 21,654.15 1,695.85
Dept 09 - SENIOR FITNESS
02-09-490224 WELLNESS PROGRAMS 400,00 400.00 95,00 305.00
02-09-490231 PROGRAM FEES REV-PERSONAL 9,000.00 9,000.00 12,352.20 (3,352.20)
02-09-490232 PROGRAM FEES REV-CONTRACT! 60.00 (60.00)
Totals for dept 09 - SENIOR FITNESS 9,400.00 9,400.00 12,507.20 {3,107.20)
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
02-10-411100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REAL EST: 1,295,000.00 1,295,000.00 826,929.36 468,070.64
02-10-480435 MIS REV-EQUITY TRANSFER I) 200,000.00 200,000,090 200, 000.00
02-10-481810 MISCELLANEGUS REV-MISC. - 28,719.00 28,719.00 4,260.00 24,459,00
02-10-481850 MISCELLANEQUS REV- REC TR (36.93) 36.93
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 1,523,719.00 1,523,719,00 831,152.43 692, 566,57
Dept 21 - HARRER POOL
02-21-420210 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POCL 101,000.00 101, 000.00 124,359.00 {23,359.00)
02-21-420220 FEES AND ADMISSIN-POOL — ! 160,000.00 160,000.00 158,374.00 1,626.00



01/13/2026 02:28 PM
User: mobrien
DB: Morten Grove Par

BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 6/19

Calculations as of 12/31/2025

2025 2025 2025 2025
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 12/31/25 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 21 - HARRER POOL
02-21-420230 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-LIMIT! 16,000.00 10,000.00 9,032.40 967.60
02-21-420250 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL - 6,500.00 6,500.00 3,820.25 2,679.75
02-21-420260 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-WATER 5,500.00 5,500.00 {189.12) 5,689.12
02-21-420280 FEES AND ADMISSICNS-PCOL - 11,000.00 11,000.00 24,5855.00 {13,955.00)
Totals for dept 21 - HARRER POOL 294,000.00 294,000.00 320,351.53 {26,351.53)
Dept 22 - ORIOLE POOL
02-22-420210 FEES AND ADMISSIQNS-POOL 78,000.00 78,000.00 64,359,00 13,641.00
02-22-420220 FEES AND ADMISSIN-POOL - ! 59,000.00 59,000.00 69,039.00 {9,03%.00)
02-22-420250 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL - 20,000.00 20,000.00 17,969.50 2,030.50
02-22-420280 FEES AND ADMISSIONS~POOL - 11,000.00 11,000.00 11, 354.00 (354.00)
02-22-430479 PROGRAM FEES REV-TIGER SHi 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,920.00 1,080.00
Totals for dept 22 - ORIOLE POOL 171,000.00 171,000.00 163, 641,50 7,358.50
Dept 24 - CONCESSIGNS
02-24-420242 FEES AND ADMISSIONS—CN - 15,000.00 15,000.00 9,382,31 5,617.69
02-24-420244 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-CN - 1 6,705.65 (6,705.65)
Totals for dept 24 - CONCESSIONS 15,000.00 15,000.00 16,087.96 {1,087,96)
Dept 25 - TIGER SHARK SWIM TEAM
02-25-420270 TIGER SHARKS REVENUES (262.02) 262,02
Totals for dept 25 - TIGER SHARK SWIM TEI (262.02) 262,02
Dept 31 - FIELD HOUSE AND PVCC RENTALS
02-31-440200 RENTALS-RENTALS - BVCC ROI 9,000.00 9,000.00 4,383.00 4,617.00
02-31-440202 RENTALS-PVCC RENTALS - GYI 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-31-440501 RENTALS-FIELDEOUSE RENTAL 30,000.00 30,000,00 32,507.25 (2,507,25)
02-31-449505 RENTALS-FIELDHOUSE RENTAL 1,000.00 1,000.00 606.00 400.00
02-31-440506 RENTALS-ORIOLE PALM ROOM 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,525.00 2,475.00
Totals for dept 31 - FIELD HOUSE AND PVCK 45,500.00 45,500.00 40, 015.25 5,484.75
Dept 32 - FITNESS CENTER
02-32-420300 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-FITNE: 2,500.00 2,500.00 3,149.90 (649.90)
02-32-420305 FEES AND ADMISSIN-OPEN GYI 18,000.00 18,006.00 14,332.00 3,668,00
02-32-460110 MEMBERSHIPS-RB - FITNESS | 210,000.00 210,000.00 245,238.90 (35,238,90)
02-32-48053C MISCELLANEOUS REV-VENDING 2,100.00 2,100.00 1,383.21 716.79
02-32-480570 MISCELLANEOUS REV-AQUA FI' 4,000.00 4,000.00 5,744,90 (1,744.90)
Totals for dept 32 - FITNESS CENTER 236, 600.00 236,600.00 269,848.91 {33,248.91)
Dept 35 - MARKETING
02-35-450584 SPONSORSHIP 25,000.00 25,000.90 23,232.00 1,768.00
Totals for dept 35 - MARKETING 25,000, 00 25,000, 00 23,232.00 1,768.00




01/13/2026 02:28 EM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT 7/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morten Grove Par
Calculations as of 12/31/2025
2025 2025 2025 2025
CRIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL, NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 12/31/25 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
ESTIMATED REVENUES
TQTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 3,616,884.00 3,616,884.00 2,947,247.4% 669,636.51
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 01 - ATHLETICS
02-01-591105 INSTRUCTCR SALARTES-PICKL: 8,100.00 8,100.00 7,138.53 961.47
02-01=-591131 INSTR SAL-SOFTBALL - ADUL’ 2,328,00 2,328,00 547.61 1,780.39
02~01-581141 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES=-SPORT: 236,00 236.00 236.00
02-01-592131 CONTRACTING-SOFTBALL - AD! 7,000.,00 1,500.00 1,103.00¢ 3987.00
02-01-592141 CONTRACTING SERVICES-SPOR 800.00 800.00 800.00
02-01-592170 CONTRACTING-YOUTH ATHLETI¢ 6,300.00 6,300.00 4,462.70 1,837.30
02-01-59%2176 CONTRACTING SERVICES-ISKC 60,464.00 60,464.00 35,141.75 25,322.25
02-01-592179 CONTRACTING SERVICES-TKDOQ 5,180.00 5,180.00 1,655.60 3,524.40
02-01-5962193 CONTRACTINGSERVICES=-HOT S 77,000.00 77,000.00 83,292.52 (6,292,.52})
02-01-593105 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PICKLEBA 500.00 1,000.00 B839.74 1e0.26
02-01-593131 PRGM SUPP-SOFTBALL - ADUL 3,100.00 3,100.00 2,180.28 919.72
02-01-5%3141 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SPORTS Ti 375.00 475.00 381.63 93.37
02=-01-593212 PROGRAEM SUPPLIES - GYM R 1,000.00 1,000.00 74.82 925.18
02-01-593512 PRCGRAM SUPPLIES-FIELD RE! 750.00 750,00 750.00
Totals for dept Gl - ATHLETICS 173,133.00 168,233.00 136,818.18 31,414.82
Dept 03 - CAMPS
02-03-591412 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES~CAMP | 99, 000.00 115,500.00 115,824.08 (324.08}
02-03-591417 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-CAMP . 41,000.00 46,500.00 46,25%.37 240.63
02-03-592412 CONTRACTING SERVICES- CAM 42,539.00 43,039.00 42,98%.64 49,36
02-03-593412 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-CAMP 8,215.00 8,215.00 8,190.62 24.39
02-03-593417 PROGRAM SUFPLIES~CAMP - E 600.00 600,00 600.00
02-03-593418 PRGM SUPP-RISE-N-SEINE (Ri 400,00 400,00 400.00
Totals for dept 03 - CAMPS 151,754.00 214,254.00 213,263.71 990.29
Dept G4 - DANCE
02-04-591513 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-DANCE 100.00 48.00 52.00
02-04-391514 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-DANCE 14,196.00 18,696.00 18,282.22 413.78
02-04-591515 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-DANCE 3,690,00 5,690.00 5,513.1% 176.81
02-04-591520 INSTRUCTQR SALARIES-DANCE 310.00 310.00 310.00
02-04-592520 CONTRACTING SERVICES-DANCI 2.,400.00 2,400.00 2,309.00 891.00
02-04-593514 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-DANCE = ¢ 4,600.00 3,400.00 3,127.13 272.87
02-04-593520 PROGRAM SUPPLIES~DANCE - | 375.00 375.00 80.71 284.29
Totals for dept 04 - DANCE 25,571.00 30,971.00 29,370.25 1,600.735




01/13/2026 02:28 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT 8/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 12/31/2025%
2025 2023 2025 2025
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET TERU 12/31/25 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
APPROCPRIATIONS
Dept 05 = ARTS & CRAFTS
02-05-591618 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES~MUSIC 6,432,00 8,932.00 8,541 .68 390,32
02-05-591623 INSTR SAL-ADULT GENERAL II 486.00 1,186.00 880.00 206.00
02-05-591624 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-YOQUTH 1,215.00 1,715.00 1,603.45 111.55
02-05-592622 CONTRACTING SERVICES-LANG! 627.00 627.00 ©24.00 3.00
02-05-592623 CONTRACTING-ADULT GENERAL 1,470.00 3,970.00 4,771.37 (801.37)
02-05-592624 CONTRACTING SERVICES-YOUT: 12,532.00 6,532.00 6,421.00 111.00
02-05-583618 PROGREM SUPPLIES-MUSIC 200.00 200.00 140.62 59.38
02-05-53%3623 PRQGRAM SUPPLIES-ADULT GE] 400.00 1,400.00 1,086,34 313.66
02-05-593624 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-YQUTH CQI 1,200.00 1,200.00 539.38 660.62
Totals for dept 05 - ARTS & CRAFTS 24,562.00 25,762.00 24,707.84 1,054,.16
Dept 06 - PRESCHOOL-INFANTS
02-06-591711 SALARIES-PRE SCHOOL TEACH! 67,178.00 67,178.,00 58,8¢64.78 8,313.22
02-06-591713 SALARIES-PRE SCHOOQL AIDES 40,599.00 33,099.00 37,040.30 ({3,941.30)
02-06-591715 INSTRUCTCR SALARIES-TODDL: 216,00 (2,784.00) 156.38 (2,940.38)
02-06-592715 CONTRACTING SERVICES-TCDD: 720.00 720.00 252,00 468.00
02-06~-593711 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PRE SCHOt 2,460.00 2,710.00 2,523.55 186.45
02-06-593715 PROGRAM SUPPLIES~TODDLER ° 500.00 500.00 194.09 305.91
02-06-5%3716 PRQGRAM SUPFPLIES-INDOOR P. 400.00 400.00 400.00
Totals for dept 06 - PRESCHOOL-INFANTS 112,073.00 101,823.00 99,031.10 2,791.90
Dept 07 - VARIED INTERESTS
02-07-591813 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-BIRTH: 1,952.00 8952.00 816.70 135.30
02-07-591815 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-PIANO 21,195.00 21,1985.00 19,380.52 1,814.48
02-07-591817 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-GAP 5! 2,000.00 1,341.35 658.65
02-07-59181% INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-GAP 10,070.00 10,070.00C 5,9824.87 4,245.13
02=-07-59818B20C INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-EARLY 1,637.00 1,637.00 1,0585.28 581.72
02-07-591823 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-B4 23,760.00 11,760.00 11,581.07 198,93
02-07-591825 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-BASE 90,000.00 90, 000.00 87,367.18 2,632.82
02-07-591826 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-PRESC. 56,625.00 56,625,00 29,157.99 27,467.01
02-07-591830 INSTRUCTCR SALARIES-BASE . 26,460.00 11,460.00 31,290.56 (19,830.56)
02-07-582813 CONTRACTING SERVICES-BIRT: 6,000.00 6,000.00 2,546.00 3,454.00
02-07-592815 CONTRACTING SERVICES-EIAN 6G0.00 600.00 275.00 325.00
p2-07-5%2818 CONTRACTING SERVICES-STEM $70.00 970.00 970.00
02-07-592819 CONTRACTING SERVICES-GAP 4,735.00 5,735.00 7,031.28 {1,296.28)




01/13/2026 02:28 PM
User: mobrien

DB: Morton Grove Par

BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 9/19

Calculations as of 12/31/2025

2D25 2025 2025 2025
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 12/31/25 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
APPRCPRIATIONS
Dept 07 - VARIED INTERESTS
02-07~592821 CONTRACTING SERVICES-PUPPF 5,152.00 6,652.00 6,550.48 101.52
02-07-592838 CONTRACTING SERVICES-ADUL' 500.00 299.00 201.00
02-07-592840 CONTRACTING SERVICES-MAGII 542,00 542.00 542.00
02-07-593813 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-~BIRTHDAY 2,430.00 2,430.00 1,5%2.26 837.74
02-07-593815 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PIANO LE: 250.00 250.00 221.44 28.56
02-07-59381% PROGRAM SUPPLIES-GAP 950.00C 950.00 950.00
02-07-593820 PROGRAM SUPPLIES~EARLY RE! 1,300.00C 1,300.00 309.99 990.01
02-07-593823 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-B4 3,576.00 3,576.00 1,361.49 2,214.52
02-07-593825 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BASE 13,400.00 14,800.00 14,651.25 {51.24)
02-07-593B26 PROGRAM SUFPLIES-PRESCHOQO! 1,500.00 1,5090.00 382.51 1,117.4%
02-07-583838 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-ADULT TR {299.00) 295,00
Totals for dept 07 - VARIED INTERESTS 273,104.00 251,304.00 222,717.21 28,586.79
Dept 08 - SPECIAL EVENTS
02-08-591912 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-HALLO 200.00 181.60 18.40
02-08-592512 CONTRACTING SERVICES~HALL: 1,950.00 2,000.00 1,970.00 310.00
02-08-592914 CONTRACTING SERVICES-COLD 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00
02-0B8-592917 CONTRACTING SERVICE~-SANTA 750.00 75C.00 750.00
02-0B~592919 CONTRACTING-DADDY DAUGHTE 300.00 300.00 300.00
02-08-592921 PRINCESS TEA PARTY 300.00C 900.00 289.00 611.90
02-08-592926 CONTRACTING-SUMMER CONCER' 15,000.00 15,000,00 12,750.00 2,250.00
02-08-592935 CONTRACTING SERVICES-MOVI! 1,040.00 1,0990.00 1,085,00 5.00
02-08-592939 CONTRACTING SERVICES-FAMI 700.00 700.00 425.00 275.0C
02-08-592943 CONTRACTING SERVICES-HOT ! 650.00 900.00 854.00 46.00
02-08-592945 CONTRACTING SERVICES-BACK 5,000.00 5,000.00 3,540.00 1,460.00
02-0B-592946 CONTRACTING SERVICES-HOLI! 775.00 875.00 850.00 25.00
02-08-592950 FREE EVENTS 3,000.00 3,000.00 4,635.50 {1,635.50)
02-08-593912 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-HALLOWEEI 1,300.00 3,800.00 3,745.59 54.41
02-08-593914 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-COLD BRE 900.00 900.00 900.00
02-08-593917 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SANTA COI 5,750.00 6,950.00 6,902.29 47.71
02-08-593919 PRGM SUPP-DADDY/DARUGHTER . 1,100.00 1,100.90 1,054.60 45.40
Q02-08-593921 PRGM SUPP-MOTHER/DAUGHTER 300.00 350.00 327.45 22.55
02-08-593925 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-GRINCH Ht 200.00 155.63 44.37
02-0B-593926 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SUMMER Ci 385.00 385.00 68.03 316.97



01/13/2026 02:28 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 10/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 12/31/2025
2025 2025 2025 2025
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 12/31/25 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 08 - SPECIAL EVENTS
02-08-593935 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-MOVIES 11 200.00 166,11 33.89
02-08-593936 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-FAMILY C; 700.00 850.00 822.40 27,60
02-08-593938 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-EGGSTRAV, 750.00 750.00 420,09 329.91
02-08-593939 HOT COCQ SUPPLIES 40.00 240.00 238,82 1.18
02-08-593%43 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-HOT WHEE! 300.00 300.00 266.86 33.14
02-08-593945 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BACK TO . 250,00 250.00 250.00
02~08-58394¢6 PROGRAM SUPPLIESHOLIDAY Hi 425.00 425.00 228.38 196.62
02-08-593947 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-STEMULAT 350.00 350.00 350,00
02=-08-593950 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-FREE EVE] 1,000.00 1,200.00 1,180.17 19.83
02-08-593952 GINGERBREAD HOUSE 300.00 300.00 113,22 186.78
Totals for dept 08 - SPECIAL EVENTS 45,115.00 50,465.00 43,319.74 7,145.26
Dept 09 - SENIQR FITNESS
02=-09-591224 SALARIES - WELLNESS PROGR: 150.00 15¢.00 150.00
02-09-591231 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-PERSQ! 6,200.00 8,700.00 8,520.45 179.55
Totals for dept 09 - SENIOR FITNESS 6,350.00 8,850.00 §,520.45 329.55
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATICN
02-10-511500 SALARIES-SUPERINTENDENT O 100,436.00 100,436.00 99, 965,36 450,64
02-10-511800 SALARIES & WAGES~COMMUNIC, 73,580.00 73,580.00 71,987.20 1,592.80
02-10-512300 SALARIES & WAGES-RECREATII 286,494.00 286,494.00 270,051.30 16,442.70
02-10-512710 SALARIES-GUEST SERVICES Ci 61,247.00 61,247.00 5%,132.10 2,114.90
02-10-51330C1 PT AQUATIC SUPERVISCR 10,500.00 10,339.65 161.35
02-10-520100 MATRI. AND SUPP=-BANK SERVI: 60,000.00 60,000.00 44,979.45 15,020.585
02-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-QFFICE EXP 5,000.00 5,000.00 3,520.33 1,479.67
02-10-520130 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP 2,388.00 2,388.00 2,388.00
02-10-530310 INSURANCE=-INS - HEALTH & 19¢,658.00 196,658.00 177,279.74 19,378.26
02-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY 18,400.00 18,400.00 14,133.94 4,266.06
02-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL 11,500.00 11,500.00 7,203.75 4,296.25
02-10-540130 UTILITIES=-WATER Z,300.00 2,300.00 1,058.25 1,241.75
02-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE 25,300.00 25,300.00 17,059.55 8,240.45
02-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGRE! 40,000.00 40,000,00 38,720.67 1,279,33
02~10-560100 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - OFF 1,000.00 1,000.00 47.96 952.04
02-10-560810 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - COM. 1,000.00 1,000.00 165,34 834.66
02-10-580203 PRAIRIE VIEW MASTER PLAN 41,000,00 40,678.88 321.12



01/13/2026 02:28 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 11/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 12/31/2025
2025 2025 2025 2025
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 12/31/25 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
APPROPRIATICNS
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
02-10-580204 COMMUNITY SURVEYS 14,500,00 14,500.00
02-10-581200 EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEM 6,000.00 6,750.00 6,676.62 73.38
02-10-581210 EXP MISC-EDUCATIONAL COMP 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-10-581300 EXP MISC.-EMPLOYEE TRAVEL 3,000.00 4,100.00 3,678.27 421,73
02-10-581310 EXP MISC-EMPLGYEE CPR TRA 50,000.00 50,000.00 47,982.28 2,017.72
02-10-581400 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-DUES & . 500.00 5,000.00 4,965.88 34,12
02-10-5B1500 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-UNIFORM 2,50G.00 2,500.00 2,333.02 166.98
02-10-5B%9105 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-EMPLCYE; 1,000.00 1,000.00 646,42 353.58
02-10-589200 EXP MISCELLANEOUS~EQUITY ' 200,9000.00 127,650.00 91,500.00 36,150.00
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 1,148,803.00 1,148,B03.00 1,028,624.96 120,178.04
Dept 21 - HARRER POOL
02-21-513302 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - M 47,700.00 45,115.00 39,657.36 5,457.64
02-21-513306 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - G 183, 300.00 194,100.00 194,086.09 13.91
02-21-513307 SALARIES & WAGES-POCL HE 18,100.00 22,900.00 22,842.58 57.42
02=-21-513308 SALARIES & WAGES-PQOL - C 48,000.00 59,700.00 59,655,597 44 .43
02-21-513310 SALARIES & WAGES-INCENTIV: 500.00 1,475.00 1,467.13 7.87
02-21-513314 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - 81 3,600.00 400.00 317.75 B2.25
02-21-51331%S PRIVATE SWIM LESSONS 2,010.00 2,001,981 8.09
02-21-520110 MATRIL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP 250.00 250.00 120.98 129.02
02-21=-520260 MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQU 7,500.00 3,600.00 3,578.10 21.90
02-21-520312 JANITCRIAL SUPPLIES 2,000.00 300.00 256.95 43.05
02-21-520313 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - 5,500.00 4,810.00 4,802,82 7.18
02-21-520314 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - 300.00
02-21-520331 INSPECTION FEES 1,500.00 2,050.00 2,025.00 25.00
02-21-520332 MATRL AND SUPP-LEARN TO Si 200.00 200.00 63.93 136.07
02-21-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY 25,300.00 26,450.00 26,334.47 115.53
02-21-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL 14,250.00 15,350.00 14,381.32 968.68
02-21-540130 UTILITIES-WATER 16,700.00 16,700.00 16,303.00 397.00
02-21-553100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL 20,000.00 22,300.00 22,276.55 23.45
02-21-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGRE! 800.00 B800.CO 720.00 B0.00
02-21-560700 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - POC 6,000.00 4,450,00 4,446.25 3.75
02-21-570600 BLDG=-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDI 13,000.00 6,650.00 6,617.86 32.14
p2-21-584100 EXP MISC,-POCL - GUARD SU 5,500.,00 4,890.00 4,881.31 8.69



01/13/2026 02:28 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 12/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 12/31/2025
2025 2025 2025 2025
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 12/31/25 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 21 - HARRER POOL
02-21-584300 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-PQOL - . 2,000.00 1,100.00 1,100.00
02-21-584400 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-POOL - | 1,500.00 1,050.00 1,048.73 1.27
Totals for dept 21 - HARRER POOL 423,500.00 436, 650,00 428, 985.66 7, 664,34
Dept 22 - ORIOLE POOL
02-22-513302 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - M 37,200.00 43,250.00 43,211.70 38.30
£2-22-513306 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - @ 13¢,000.00 173,800.00 173,743.60 56.40
02-22-513307 SALARTES & WAGES-POOL HE 15,100.00 9,300.00 9,283.03 16.97
02-22-513308 SATARIES & WAGES-POOL - Ci 33,000.00 32,360.00 32,354,97 5.03
02-22-513310 SALARIES & WAGES-INCENTIV; 500.00 1,110.00 1,104.01 5.99
02-22-513314 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - Si 6,000.00 1,500.00 1,473.54 26.46
02-22-513315 PRIVATE SWIM LESSONS 1,775.00 1,758.38 16.62
02-22-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP 300,00 300,00 272.03 27.97
02-22-520260 MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQU. 1,500.00 8,475.00 8,463.84 11.16
02-22-520312 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 2,000.00 650.00 623.C8 26.92
02-22-520313 MATRL AND SUPP-SUEPLIES - 5,000,00 4,350.00 4,347.50 2.50
02-22-520330 FIRST AID SUPPLIES 500.00
02-22-520331 INSPECTION FEES 1,500.00 2,175.00 2,150.00 25.00
02-22-520332 MATRL AND SUPP-LEARN TO §! 310.00 302.99 7.01
02-22-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY 16,700.00 16,700.00 16,526.75 173.25
02-22-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL 8,350.00 8,350.00 6,497.78 1,852.22
02-22-540130 UTILITIES-WATER 11,800.00 11,800.00 10, 688,52 1,111.48
02-22-553100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POCL 20,000.,00 20,150,00 20,134.70 15.30
02-22-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGRE: 5,000, 00 1,400.00 1,364.94 35.06
02-22-560700 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - EQO; 5,000.00 3,000.00 2,948.25 51.75
02-22-570600 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POCL - BLDH 7,500.00 11,225.00 11,215.20 9.80
02-22-584100 EXF MISC.-POOL = GUARD SU 5,000.00 5,220.00 5,210.35 9,65
02-22-584300 EXP MISCELLANECUS-PCOL - . 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,180.12 319.88
02-22-584400 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-POOL - ) 1,000,00 1,000.00 416.43 583.57
Totals for dept 22 - ORIOLE POOL 374,450.00 359,700.00 355,271.71 4,428.29
Dept 24 - CONCESSIONS
02-24-520242 CONCESSION SUPPLIES - HAR! 1,600.00 1,597.48 2.52
Totals for dept 24 - CONCESSIONS 1,600.00 1,597.48 2,52
Dept 31 - FIELD HOUSE AND PVCC RENTALS
02-31-513151 SALARIES-FIELDHOUSE RENTA’ 18,000.00 12,000.00 11,496.99 503.01



01/13/2026 02:28 PM
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par

BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 13/19

Calculations as of 12/31/2025

2025 2025 2025 2025
CRIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 12/31/25% AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 31 - FIELD HOUSE AND PVCC RENTALS
02-31-513155 BUILDING ATTENDANT 2,000.00 153.00 105.00 85.00
02=-31-513520 SALARIES-CT DESK - ATTEND, 125,000.00 131,000.00 125,827.79 5,172.21
Totals for dept 31 - FIRLD HOUSE AND PVC( 145,000.00 143,19%0.00 137,429.78 5,760.22
Dept 32 - FITNESS CENTER
02-32-513610 SALARIES & WAGES-FITNESS - 80,000.00 90,500.00 B6,796,95 3,703.05
02-32-513700 SALARIES & WAGES-GROUPX Il 40,000.00 44,800.00 44,239.37 560.63
02-32-520110 MATRL AND SUFPP-QFFICE EXP 200.00 200.00 19.99 180.01
02-32-520210 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-EQ 2,000.00 5,900,00 5,889.28 10.72
02-32-52p211 MATRL-PREVENTATIVE MAINTE! 2,200.00 2,400.00 2,384.00 16.00
02-32-520335 SAFETY SUPPLIES 3,400.00 5,600,00 5,534.52 65.48
02-32-520360 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES- . 1,000.00 575,00 566.48 B.52
02-32-520370 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - 1,000.00 550,00 531.19 18.81
02-32-552300 CONTRACT SVCS—-CONTRACTUAL 9,600.00 5,650.00 5,642,089 7.91
02-32-554200 CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS - 4,000.00 4,625.00 4,615.70 9.30
02-32-560600 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIFP - FITI 20,000.00 13,500.00 13,486.11 13.69
02-32-581500 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-UNIFORM 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,076.486 123.54
Totals for dept 32 - FITNESS CENTER 164,600.00 175,500.C0 170,782.14 4,717.86
Dept 33 = MAINTENANCE (PVCC)
02-33-512130 SALARIES & WAGES -~ FULLTII 178,727.00 186,727.00 180,727.08 5,999.92
02-33-512150 SALARIES & WAGES-FULLTIME §,000.00 5,300.00 5,222.88 77.12
02-33-513110 SALARIES-PART TIME MAINTEI 32,000.00 36,800.00 35,048.56 1,751.44
02-33-520227 EQUIP. MAINTENANCE 1,500.00 300,00 94.99 205.01
02-33-520312 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 12,000.00 15,800.00 15,768.15 31.85
02-33-520319 VANDALISM MAINTENANCE 342.00 342.00 342,00
02-33-520321 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 4,000.00 600.00 585.96 14.04
02-33-520323 GROUNDS MAINT. SUPPLIES 500.00 500.00 95.00 405.00
02-33-520327 BALL FIELD MAINTENANCE 500.00 500.00 209.63 290.37
02-33-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY 74,350.00 T4,350.00 67,296.65 7,053,358
02-33-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL 14,250.00 14,250.00 11,700.06 2,549.94
02-33-540130 UTILITIES-WATER 6,900.00 6,900.00C 5,239.40 1,660.60
02-33-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHCNE 25,300,00 25,300.00 17,576,52 7,723.48
02-33-552300 CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL 15,000.00 6,400.00 7,243.60 (843.60)
02-33-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGRE! 12,000.00 31,000.00 30,803.06 196.94




01/13/2026 02:28 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 14/19
User: mobrien

DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 12/31/2025

2025 20258 2025 2025
QRIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTICN BUDGET BUDGET THRU 12/31/25 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 33 - MAINTENANCE (PVCC)
02-33-560200 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - MAII 2,000.00 5,000.00 4,843,195 156.81
02-33-570200 BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUIL: 22,000.00 7,000.,00 6,855.25 144.75
Totals for dept 33 - MAINTENANCE (PVCC) 409,369.,00 417,069.00 389,309.5%8 27,759.02
Dept 35 - MARKETING
02-35-513584 SALARIES-BROCHURE PROOF RI 910.00 1,037.58 (127.59)
02-35=520130 MATRL AND SUPP-QFFICE EXP 20,000.00 12,000.00 11,840.57 159.43
02-35-521584 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-BA] 3,500.00 6,400.00 6,370.62 29.38
02-35-554100 CONTRACTUAYL SERVICES-AGRE; 11,000.00 11,000.00 10,254.62 745,38
02-35-554400 CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS - 50,000.00 45,400.00 44,232.00 1,168.00
02-35-554405 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-FUBL 15,000.00 7,000.00 6,395.67 604,33
Totals for dept 35 - MARKETING 99,500.00 82,710.00 80,131.07 2,578.93
TOTAL APPRCOPRIATIONS 3,616,884.00 3,616,884.00 3,369,881.26 247,002,74
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 02 (422,633.77) 422,633.77
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 822,686.90 822,686.90 822,686.90
ENDING FUND BALANCE 822,686.90 822,686.90 400,053.13 422,633.77
Fund: 05 POLICE
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
05-10-412100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REPLACEM 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
05-10-481810 MISCELLANEQUS REV-MISC, - (25.00) 25.00
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 15,000.00 15,000.00 14,975.00 25.00
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 15,000.00 15,000.00 14,975.00 25.00
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
05-10-513810 SALARIES & WAGES-POLICE - 15,000.00C 15,000.00 14,821.10 178.9%0
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 15,000.00 15,000.00 14,821.10 178.90
TOTAL APPRCPRIATICHS 15,000.00 15,000.00 14,821.10 178.90
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 05 153.90 (153.90)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 3,503.73 3,903.73 3,903.73
ENDING FUND BALANCE 3,503.73 3,903.73 4,057.63 {153.90)
Fund: 15 MUSEUM
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 10 -~ ADMINISTRATION
15-10-412100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REPLACEM 42,000.00 42,000.00 42,000.00
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 42,000.00 42,000.00 42,000.00
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 42,000.00 42,000.00 42,000.00
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
15-10-512905 SALARIES & WAGES-ASST. MU 22,000.00 22,000.00 16,605.00 5,395.00
15-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-QFFICE EXFP 1,000.00 1,000.00 B05.87 194,03
15-10-520312 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 500.00 500.00 24.97 475,03

15-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY 3,450.00 3,450.00 3,076.21 373.79



01/13/2026 02:28 PM

BUDGET REPORT FOR MCRTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 15/1¢
User: mobrien
DB: Mecrton Grove Par
Calculations as of 12/31/2025
2025 2025 20235 2025
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GI, NUMBER DESCRIPTICN BUDGET BUDGET THRU 12/31/25 BMT CHANGE
Fund: 15 MUSEUM
AFPRCPRIATIONS
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
15-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL 2,300.00 2,300.00 1,755.¢61 544,39
15-10-540130 UTILITIES-WATER €90.00 £€90.00 191.25 498.75
15-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGRE. 2,060.00 2,060.00 1,224.%6 £835.04
15-10-554600 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PROF 7,000.00 7,000.00 2,234.26 4,765.74
15-10-570200 BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-RBUIL: 3,000.00 3,000.00 4,20%9.02 (1,209.02)
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 42,000.00 42,000.00 30,127.25 11,872.75
TOTAL AFPROPRIATIONS 42,000.00 42,000.00 30,127.25 11,872.75
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 15 11,872.75 (11,872.75)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 14,513.8%9 14,513.89 14,513.89
ENDING FUND BALANCE 14,513.8% 14,513.89 26,386.64 (11,872.75)
Fund: 20 I.M.R.F.
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
20-10-411109 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REAL EST. 130,000.00 130,000.00 102,65%.12 27,340.88
20-10-411200 TAX RECPT REV=-REAL ESTATE 35,000,00 35,000,00 35,000.00
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 165,000.00 165,000.00 102,658.12 62,340.88
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 165,000.00 165,000.00 102,65%.12 62,340.88
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
20-10-552400 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-IMRF EX 165,000.00 165,000,00 155,815,93 $,184.07
Totals feor dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 165,000.00 16%,000.00 155,815.93 9,184.07
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 165,000,.00 165,000.00 155,815.93 9,184.07
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATICNS - FUND 20 (53,156.81) 53,156.81
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 102,500.51 102,500.51 102,500.51
ENDING FUND BALANCE 102,500.51 102,500.51 49,343.70 53,156.81
Fund: 22 F.I.C.A.
ESTIMATED REVENUES
DCept 10 - ADMINISTRATICN
22-10-411100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REAL EST. 140,000.00 140,000.00 124,320,860 15,679.40
22-10-412100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REPLACEM 11C¢,000.00 110,000.00 110,000.00
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 250,000.00 250,000.00 124,320.60 125,67%.40
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 250,000.00 250,000.00 124,320.60 125,675.,40
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
22-10-582500 EXP MISCELLANECUS-F,I.C.A 250,000.00 250,000.00 246,867.52 3,132.48
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 250,000.00 250,000.00 246,867,352 3,132.48
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 250,000.00 250,000.00 246,867.52 3,132.48
NET COF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 22 (122,546.92) 122,546.92
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 94,124.29 94,124.29 94,124.29
ENDING FUND BALANCE 94,124.,29 94,124,.29 (28,422.63) 122,546.92
Fund: 25 BOND & INTEREST
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
25-10-411100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REAL EST. 1,150,000.00 1,150,000.00 841,414.30 308, 585.70




01/13/2026 02:28 PM

BUDGET REPCRT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 16/19
User: mcbrien
DB: Mortcon Grove Par
Calculations as of 12/31/2025
2025 2025 2025 2025
CRIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 12/31/25 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 25 BOND & INTEREST
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 1,150,000.00 1,150,000.00 841,414.30 308,585.7¢0
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 1,150,000,00 1,150,000.00 B41,414.,30 308,585.70
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
25-10-582510 EXP MISC.~LIMITED GC BOND 1,099,000.00 1,099,000.00 1,090,315.00 8,685.00
25-10~582520 EXP MISC.-LIMITED GO BOMND 50,000.00 50,000.00 49,508.47 491.53
25-10-386000 EXP MIS-BOND REGISTRAR & ' 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000,00
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 1,150,000.00 1,150,000.00 1,139,823.47 10,176.53
TQTAL APPROPRIATIONS 1,150,000.00 1,150,000.00 1,139,823.47 10,176.53
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATICNS - FUND 25 (298,409.17) 298,409.17
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 166,648.13 1€6,648,13 166,648,123
ENDING FUND BALANCE 166,648,13 166,648.13 {131,761.04) 298,409,17
Fund: 26 BOND AND INTEREST - HARRER POCL
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
26-10-480435 MIS REV=EQUITY TRANSFER 1) 800,000.00 80Q,000.00 600,000.00 200,000.00
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 800,000.00 800, 000.00 600,000.00 200,000.00
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 800,000.00 8060,000.00 600, 000.00 200,000.00
APPROPRIATICNS
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
28-10~-582510 EXP MISC.-LIMITED GO BOND 290,000.00 2%0,000.00 295,000.00 (5,000.00)
26-10-582520 EXP MISC.-HARRER PFOQL INT: 509,000.00 509,000.00 485,600.00 23,400.00
26-10-586000 EXP MIS-BOND REGISTRAR & . 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 800,000.00 800,000.00 780, 600.00 19,400.00
TOTAL AFPROPRIATIONS 800,000.00 800,000.00 780, 600.00 19,400.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 26 {180,600.00) 180, 600.00
BEGINNING FUND BALRNCE 361,077.91 361,077.91 361,077.91
ENDING FUND BALANCE 361,077.91 361,077.91 180,477.91 180, 600.00
Fund: 30 LIABILITY INSURANCE
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
30-10-412100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REPLACEM 155,000.00 155,000.00 155,000.00
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 155,000.00 155,000.00 155,000.00
TCTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 155,000.00 155,000.00 155,000C.00
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATICON
30-10-532610 INSURANCE~PROPERTY 35,000.00 35,000.00 30,244.44 4,755.56
30-10-532¢611 INSURANCE - GENERAL LIABI: 159,000.00 19,000.00 16,702.40 2,297.60
30-10-532615 INSURANCE-EMPLOYMENT BRAC' 9,000.00 9,000.00 1,934.22 7,065.78
30-10-532620 INSURARNCE=-POLLUTION & CYB. 2,000.00 2,000.00 28,415.56 {26,415.56)
30-10-532630 INSURANCE-WCRKERS COMP 45,000.00 45,000.00 17,029.59 27,970.,41
30-10-582610 EXP MISC.GENERAL LIAER COM 40,000.00 (40,000.00)
30-10-582620 EXP MISCELLAMNEQUS-UNEMPLC 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00



01/13/2026 02:28 PM

BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 17/1%9
User: mobrien
DB: Mcrton Grove Par
Calculations as of 12/31/2025
2025 2025 2025 2025
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 12/31/25 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 30 LIARILITY INSURANCE
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
30-10-582635 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-UST REC: 37,000.00 37,000.00 15,665.00 21,335.00
30-10-582650 EXP MISC.-SAFTY TRAIN & S 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,094,37 2,905,863
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 155,000.00 155,000,00 152,085.58 2,914.42
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 155,000.00 155,000.00 152,085.58 2,814,422
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 30 2,914.42 (2,914.42}
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 50,316,504 50,316.54 50,316.54
ENDING FUND BALANCE 50,316.54 50,31¢6.54 53,230.96 (2,914.42)
Fund: 35 SPECIAL RECREATION
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 10 ~ ADMINISTRATION
35-10-41110¢C TAX RECEIPTS REV-REAL EST. 4190,000.00 410,000.00 308B,425.26 101,574.74
35~10~480435 MIS REV-EQUITY TRANSFER I 100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 5190,000.00 510,000.00 308,425.26 201,574.74
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 510,000.00 510,000.00 308,425.26 201,574.74
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 10 =- ADMINISTRATION
35-10-552700 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-SRA ¢ 150,000.00 150,000.00 165,379.31 {15,379.31)
35-10-552705 CNTRCT SVCS-ADA INCLUSION 20,000.00 20,000.00 23,820.30 {3,820.30)
35-10-582705 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-ADA COM 340,000.00 340,000,000 340,000,00
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 5106,000.00 $10,000.00 189,199,861 320,800.39
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 510,000.00 510,000.00 189,199.61 320,800,39
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 35 119,225.65 (119,225.65)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 442,565.55 442,565.55 442,565.55
ENDING FUND BALANCE 442,565.55 442,565.55 561,791.20 {119,225,65)
Fund: 40 AUDIT
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
40-10-412100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REPLACEM 23,000.00 23,000.00 23,000.00
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 23,000.00 23,000.00 23,000.00
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 23,000.00 23,000.00 23,000.00
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
40-10-582800 EXP MISCELLANEQUS=AUDIT E: 23,000.00 23,000.00 21,950,.00 1,050.00
Totals for dept 10 ~ ADMINISTRATION 23,000.00 23,000.00C 21,950.00 1,050.00
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 23,000.00 23,000.00C 21,950.00 1,050.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATICNS - FUND 40 1,050.00 (1,050.00)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 9,064.17 9,064,.17 9,064.17
ENDING FUND BALANCE 9,008.17 9,064.17 10,114.17 (1,050,00)
Fund: 70 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
70-10-480410 MIS. REV-INCOME BOND EROC: 1,800,000.00 1,800,000.00 1,127,680.00 672,320.00
70-10-480422 MISCELLANEOUS REV-OSLAD G 795,000.00 795,000.00 398,000.00 357,000.00
70-10-480435 MIS REV-EQUITY TRANSFER I 324,000.00 324,000.00 324,000.00



01/13/202€ 02:28 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 18/19
User: mobrien

DB: Morten Grove Par
Calculations as of 12/31/2025

2025 2025 2025 2025
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTICN BUDGET BUDGET THRU 12/31/25 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 70 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
70-10-480436 MIS REV - EQUITY TRANSFER 891,500.00 (891,500.00)
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 2,919,000.00 2,919,000.00 2,417,180.00 501,820.00
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 2,919,000.00 2,9%19,000.00 2,417,180.00 501, 820.00
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATICN
70-10-586000 EXP MIS-BOND REGISTRAR & . 8,500.00 8,500.00 1,425.00 7,075.00
70-10-586098 EXP MISC,-BOND PRINCIPAL 480,000.00 480, 000.00 470,000.00 10,000.00
70~10-586099 EXP MISC.-BOND INTEREST O 165,000.00 165,000.00 162,650.00 2,350.00
70-10-586100 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-FVCC GEI 100,000.00 100,000.00 145,382.12 145,382.12)
70-10-586114 EXP MISCELLANEOCUS-PARKS Gi 30,000.00 30,000.00 35,839.59 15,839.59)
70-10-58611¢ EXP MISC.- BALL FIELDS RE] 20,000.00 20,000.00 24,639.59 (4,639.59)
70-10-586135 EXP MIS - BASKETBALL & TEI 500,000.00 500,000.00 1,316,736.03 (816,736,03)
70-10-586136 SHADE STRUCTURES FOR PARK 20,000,00 20,000.00 20,000.00
70-10-586145 EXP MISCELLANECUS-PCOLS Gi 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
70-10-586146 EXP MISC.-PLAYGROUND GENE: 20,000,00 20,000.00 20,000.00
70-10-586149 OKETO PARK RENCVATICN - C. 18,168.66 (18,168.66)
70-10-586151 PALMA TLANE RENOVATIONS - | 720,000.00 730,000,00 727,874.39 2,325.61
70-1C-586152 NATIONAL PARK RENOVATIONS 700,000.00 700,000.0C0 106,432,42 593,567.58
70-10-586170 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-HARRER . 108,000.00 (108,000.00)
70-10-586200 EXP MISC.-CCRPORATE COMPU' 14,500,00 14,500.00 14,500.00
70-10-586206 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-CORFORA' 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
70-10-586314 EXP MISCELLANEOQUS-PARKS I 51,000.00 51,000.00C 77,505.73 (26,505.73)
70-1C-586450 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-CLUB FI' 40,000.00 40,000.0C0 40,000.00
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 2,919,000.00 2,819,000.00 3,194,453.53 (275,453.53)
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 2,%19,000.00 2,919,000.00 3,194,453.53 (275,453.53)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATICNS - FUND 70 (777,273.53) 777,273.53
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 5,728,860.44 5,728,860.44 5,728,860.44
ENDING FUND BALANCE 5,728,860.44 5,728,860.44 4,951,586.91 717,273.53
Fund: 99 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Cept 10 - ADMINISTRATICN
99-10-481810 MISCELLANEQUS REV-MISZC. - 712.02 (712.02)
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 712.02 (712.02)
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 712.02 (712.02)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 29 712.02 (712,02)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
ENDING FUND BALANCE 712.02 (712.02)
ESTIMATED REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 13,153,900.00 13,153,500.00 10,137,530.50 (759,278.02)

APPROPRIATICNS = ALL FUNDS 13,153,900.00 13,153,900.00 12,615,499.98 759,278.02



01/13/2026 02:28 PM BUDGET REPCRT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 19/19
User: mcbrien

DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 12/31/2025

2025 2025 2025 2025

CRIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 12/31/25% AMT CHANGE
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATICNS - ALL FUNDS (2,477,969,48)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 10,417,178.78 10,417,178.78 10,417,178.78

ENDING FUND BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 10,417,178.78 10,417,178.78 7,93%,209.30 2,477,%69.48



O0TPSS-5£-20 wsLTs BpNG ANAIDY Buuds 121U [ERH] £0) 3sud Sujug S3SIIdYILNG ONDNI AON-TT UURWIBH
[£433 J2qUINN pJej
eIATI0D
e3Az2109
69ZZ JIQUINN pIed
yoeqnelg
009095-Z£-20 +6'89% uaudinbg ssauw uozewy »0-6 yseqneig
011025-01-20 ¥8'01$ sa|iddng amyg uozZewy 228(-8 yieqne.gq
SZ6£65-80-20 L2128 saiddng youllo yum younlg nozeury 29G-8 yoeqnelg
056£65-80-70 8519% sanddng y1eg a3 dp 3yasr uozewy (-7 yaegnelg
009095-7£-20 b66'FTS wawdinby ssanlg uozZEUY ADN-6Z yoeqneig
£1B£6S-L0-20 66TZ$ fred Kepyuiiq Fo) saxeadna SOUBMEW AON-87 yaeqnesg
0110250120 SE'89% sarddng a1yg uozewy AON-9Z yoeqne.tg
09£0¢5-TE-C0 97¢1% SKEMBIALT SSTUY uozewy AON-ST yoeqnetg
09€075-26-20 8L12% SAEMEDAED S5IUNTY uozewy AON-5Z yoegneaqg
0S6E6580-20 Z0'61S sayddng yreg aup dn 3ydr] uozewy ACON-GZ yreqnesg
S01685-01-20 L9ETS uoniudonray asdodwy uozewry AON-SZ yoeqnelg
SZT6E6S-80-Z0 04818 sanddng yausg thim yaunig uozewy AON-SZ yaeqneig
00F185-01-20 00'59Z% diys1aquialy Vi dl Jo [emauay 11 Vidl AON-SZ yaeqnelg
09£075-2£-20 66'L1% SAEMEDA]D) SSBUITY uozewy AON$2 yieqnetg
SZEEGS-BO-Z0 912 saljddng gauin yaim young uozey AON-¥Z yoegne.g
STBE6S-LD-Z0 Z0VLS wondirasqns Ajpuows Zulnpagas Jye1s Buls1an AON-BT yreqnesg
SOT68S-01-20 69¥8ES Ue1S Ld 0] sAemeanmB Aepijoy suoIowoLd 2ANS04 AON-$T yargqnesg
0T10ZS-ZE-Z0 66'61$ sanddng 2030 uozeWy AON-E1 aeqgne.lg
09£0Z5-28-20 66 TLS uawdinbg ssamnu uozewry AON-ET yoeqneig
SZ6ERS-RO-T0 04'€6% sajjddng 1ea uooy Addey UpZEWY AON-TT yoegnesg
00T+85-0T-2 66'TES uonduasqns Apuow Amods AON-1T yreqneiq
S0168S-01-20 86°1E$ uonudooay aafojduyg SINUGT UBUng AGN-OT yoeqnesg
8E8E£6S-L0-20 00°'662%- AI[AIIS SNY JO BORE[{AOUE) IDIAIDE SUISTOWMTT W W AON-$1 yoeqneiqg
[ 374 JaqunN pJe)
0OFT8S-0T-T0 mmaamm.qﬁw diySiagquiay aukld UozZEWY 52/80/TT uapg,n
00T¥SS-0T-T0 T0°0T0°TS 3uiss3201d |ioiAed oogquieg SZ/10/Z1 ualg,0
S0T685-0T-T0 97" EES sieaiy avA0dw3 WRINISIY 95d 5z/e2/TT u34,0
DTB09S-0T-Z0 PESITS SIYOUMS Jandwo) Ang 1599 cZf9T/1T uang,o
STEOTS-0T-10 TS sy1ed Joy qing ySn uozewY qz/sz/t uaug.0
DETOZS-0T-TO ZLGPS siuawheg puog Jujew 2035 SdN szhvz/it uaug,.0
0TT0ZSOT-T0 SE'BTES SWII04 NB] xn@q szfoz/1T uapg,0
00PY185-0T-T0 00'STirS diysiaquiap aavl ST/BT/TT ua1g,0
QETOZS0T-T0 002TES a8e1s04 $dSn Szfet/Tt uslg,0
OT8I8P-01-10 68°65T% Appasicou pasapao ued uozewy sz/eT/il ualg,n
SEZT J3qQWINN pJed
3002 132ang INNOWY NOSYIH WeYRIDW 3iva "ON "o
B jueg uelnBwy 1Sl | szozsi/an ‘HINOW




00¥1SS-01-10 66"9TS uonduosqns Ajyiuop woonz szive/it HEeM
002255-01-10 9L ERRTTS JWeYNSUOD WaYsAs / ipyndwo) BIEMIADD SZHvE/TT UM
0SZT185-01-10 oUrLTTS 44B15 pUB S13U0ISSIWILIOD Jo) Bunsaws 1o3png Joj poo4 PGTEILIN sZ/ET/TT HEM
OTT685-0T-T0 YSErS doysyiom 193png y) a0y sayddns SOUBLEN szfer/it HEM
L1106 JAqUINN pae)
v/N ajjer
S0TE6S-10-20 S48 $SE[D JO) B77Id €771 SOUBN sz/vT/it aper
S0TE65-10-20 000g$ SPJED YIO BYEETETTY SZ/YT/TT ayer
00¥185-01-20 00'5975 diysiaquawy Vudi Sz/EL/11 el
[ 43 J3quinN pJed
ouuew
OUUBWY
DuULEW
ouuepw
SLZT Jaquinn pied
Junedwneg
FISE6S-F0-20 c0'Zes- WM SIS0l 3DUe(] I2JUIpM Hewem AON-Z2Z Jaupedwineg
F1SE6S-¥0-20 LELES SAUNIS0T adueq UM Lewesm AON-£T Jaupedwneg
Y1SE6S-¥0-20 02078 S3WNIS0T) JIUE(] JSIUIM UOZBUry AON-0Z Jaupedwneg
$TSE6S-$0-20 S6¥5%- Il awnys03 Auedwics a0ue( UBWISSIZM AON-8T Jaupedwney
PZIE6S-S0-20 66773 so1[ddns ssep uy UOZBUIY AON-8T JoulseSwineg
YISEES-¥0-L0 82°0Z% awmsod Auedwiod aoueg Sdn AON-E1 isupeduwneg
P1SE65-¥0-20 L812%- winyal awmsod Auedwod asue(y UOZEWY AON-ET Jaupedwneg
FISE65-F0-20 06F11% awinysos Auedwod asueq] UeWISSIaM AON-ET Jaupedwneg
PISE6S-F0-20 Z0ZES S3UINIS0] 3DUE(T JAIUIM MEWEM AON-1T Jaupedwuneg
FISE6S-F0-20 64673 SSUINISO)) SIUE(T JAIUIM UOZBWY AON-T1 Jaupedwineg
FISE65-¥0-20 18091% SBHLNISOY AIUB( IFIUIAL uozZEWY AON-TT Jsupeduneg
FISE6S-¥0-20 LL'L6% SIUWMISO?) IIUER(T ISJUIM UOQZEWY AON-T1 Jaupedunesg
YISEGS-#0-20 QL EE9% SOUINISOT) SJUB(] JAIUIM uozZEWY AON-TT spuneduneg
FISE6S-F0-Z0 ¥5°651% SIMS0]) IJUBJ IIUIM UOZEUIy AON-1T 1auedwneg
¥Z9£65-50-20 86°LT% sarddns ssep py uozewy AON-OT Jaupe3wneg
£Z9£65-50-20 86'6¥$ uoneUOP aN3SAY Aep-1TLIAM UOZEUNY AON-0T Jaupeswineg
EZ9E65-50-20 66'8%$ uonEuOp anosay AEMm-ISum LUOZEWY AON-0T Jaupedwineq
YISE6S-+0-20 86+Z% awmnasod Auedwod aoueq uczewy AON-E Jauuedwneg
SOEE J3qWINN plej
UUBLLISH
001¥55-5€-20 00°955 uoRdLISqNS AJIUOW FWUD aunqul 03enyy »aT [I-ITIVETT
00T¥S5-5E-70 D0°9TS uonduosqns Ajuop auljug plesaH Apen AON-¥T UUBWLIRH
QOTHS5-5€-20 00°51S uoipduzsgns Ajyiuowy |25y NS BAUED) DO-8T UUBLLLIBH
SOtSS-SE-20 21'901% sSej awep 3jzzez SZ-AON-5T uueullay
DOTPSS-SE-Z0 00'0£2% 333 vonduisgns Ajsapenp $I018) SZ-AON~L T UUBLLIBH
001¥SS-5E-20 00655 294 uondudsqng Apsesas ui-8nyg ssaig pIom SWo4 Apaeiy ST-ACN-LT UUBWILIZH
00T¥SSSE-Z0 00°00ES 234 uoaduasqns Alieaj ui-3n)q Ssaig PIOM A0 NINdM ST-AON-LT UUBWLLIBH
00FTESOT-Z0 00'S05% doysy4om SAPN|IUI 3JUIIRJUOD YHd|/GdVI 10§ uCRIISIZaY TSI RIed JO UTHIBIIOSSY Stoul)| SZ-AON-ET UUBWLSH
+BSTZ5-SE-20 YE'£995 SIPLUED YU PUB [EUIIEA fBuueg SwasAs 3uBew| vod) SZ-AON-ZT UuBwLSH
00TH55-5€-20 66°TTS uonduISQNS ANUoW UG Aajuaunyid AON-ZT uuewLDH




|e10)

e/N HYSI
9745 1aquUInu pied
€£ZBERS-L0-Z0 Fued AepiioH ale] ¢g uozewy SZ0Z/E/TT uaLoys
SEBE6S-L0-20 £89°9% sanddng 3gva ugzewy SZOTIRET uaoys
619T65-L0-20 00°0£L$ duy paid B0 Aeq 10oyas awaux Aug 13NN SZ0Z/9ZNT uayoys
SZBE6S-L0-20 SOCET$ sanddng 3sva UoZewy SZOZ/VTITT uspoys
£T8E65-£0-20 SE60T$ sanddng Aued fepyuig uozZewy SZOZVTT uaMOoys
SZBEES-L0-20 B6'92$ sanddng 35vE uozewny SLOTPIAT [FESTTITS
£19€65-20-20 86'Erg saxeadny Aued Aepuilig SOUBLER SZOENFTITT uapoys
E£ZBE6S-L0-20 89'vL$ sanddns a1ed vg uozewy SZOT/ZL/TT uauoys
SIET 1qWnu pJe)
01T1025-01-T0 81°'STS 31qed [IWAH uozewy 3908 Selople)
OTT0Z5-0T-10 I6°'TIES s3|2uop J-asn U0ZeLY 2801 SRIZPIED
QITOZS-0T-10 €6°ZTS SWOH 01 32140 21BYS 2P1Y JELT] 280-1 SeIopIER)
OTT0ZS0T-T0 06'TTS BLIOH 03 30140 24BYS 3PIY 1qn0 AON-82 SEIDpIE]
0TT0Z5-0T-10 LETES $3J0U ] 1504 ¥ Suad uozewy AON-97 SEIBpIED)
011025-0T-10 66'665 UIUMS AN uozeWYy AON-t7Z sesaple)
011075-0T-T0 15228 pood 5J23ing sAnd pooo AON-VT sesaple)
OTT0ZS-0T-10 B6°EGTS ass |ELIRIX] 131U QU AON-¥Z SeJapIe])
0FT02S-0T-10 06'65% SIALA Yseld J3Juas oo AON-TZ SBISpIED
OTT0Z5-01-10 86'66175 doyden J23Ua]) QLN AON-TZ SEJIPIED)
PSEE JAGUWINU pJeD
V/N epjezy
ZEED 43guinu pled
YoIIM
1vE8 JRGLUNN pIED
112£65-90-20 sayjddns [oo1asalg uozeury AON-£7 1uepun
9¥6£65-80-20 sa11ddns Buppols TIueg uozZEWY AON-81 yepun
6EBEGS-80-Z0 sanddns no WHhu syuareg s1asean sl AON-%1 Iyepuny
6E6E65-80-20 saijddns ino wHu syuareq uozewy AON-ET jyepun
TTLEGS-E0-20 sappddns jooyssarg 31 UBSELL.EY AON-ET Jyepun
STLEES-T0-70 saiddns speaw upjyouny S, 0UELIE] NON-ET IYyepun
6£6£65-80-20 sanddns 1no JySu syuaieg UOZEWY AON-Z1 yepun
Y6TT 13QUINU pJEY)
05Z185-01-10 BI'SEES SABQON AQ pasinguUla) - UMD 0] S3WOT) PIULS 10} POOS s,sioW cz/80/1 HEM
0SZ185-01-10 89vrS 34e1s 10} poo4 S,118J0W sZ/az/tt HEM




January 21, 2026

To the Finance Officer:

The payment of the above listed accounts has been approved by the
Board of Park Commissioners at their scheduled board meeting and you are
hereby authorized to pay the attached vendors from the appropriate funds.

President Treasurer



Motions/New Business




MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
BOARD MOTIONS
January 21, 2026

Administration and Finance Committee — Commissioner Minx, Chair

Approved Vendor List: | move for the Board of Park Commissioners to approve the attached
vendors.

Transfer of Line-ltem Appropriations Between Funds #R-01-26: | move for Board of Park
Commissioners to approve Resolution #R-01-26 to authorize the transfer of appropriations
between funds.

Transfer of Funds Between Line Items: | move for the Board of Park Commissioners to approve
the transfer of appropriations between the listed line items.

Update to the Organizational Chart: | move for the Board of Park Commissioners to approve
the updated District organizational chart as presented.




Memorandum

MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Marty O’Brien, Superintendent of Finance
Date: January 21, 2026

Regarding: Approved Vendor List

Issue:
To approve the list of Park District vendors as stated in the Morton Grove Park District
Administrative Policy Manual,

Discussion:

The Morton Grove Park District has a policy where any vendor the park district uses needs to be
approved in advance. This process allows the Finance Department to process payments and
release checks without having to wait until the next monthly board meeting. This will also
allow the District to take advantage of any discounts available for accelerating payments.

Park Board Action:
For the Board of Park Commissioners to approve the attached vendors,



100039

TIFFANY OLSON

01/14/2026 01:17 PM VENDOR LISTING Page: 1/12
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
VENDCR CODE VENDOR NAME INACTIVE 1098
00475 ABT N N
00580 SKOKIE ACE HARDWARE N Y
01175 JOHNSCN CONTROLS SECURITY SCLUTIONS N N
02465 AIS INTERNATIONAL N N
03085 ALARM DETECTION SYSTEMS, INC. N N
03633 CORPORATE TRUST-AMALGAMATED BANK N N
03634 AMALGAMATED BANK OF CHICAGO N N
04113 ANDERSON LOCK CO N N
05113 ARLINGTON POWER EQUIPMENT INC. N N
05735 ATLAS BOBCAT, LLC N N
06745 ACCURATE INDUSTRIES N N
0ggg4 STEVE BENQ N N
09665 BISHOP PLUMBING, INC. N N
160000 LINCOLN AQUATICS N N
100001 PLAYPOWER LT FARMINGTON N N
100c02 NETCOMM 2000, INC, N N
100003 INFRARED ROOFING TECHNOLOGIES, LLC N N
100004 KNAPHEIDE CHICAGC N N
100005 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES N N
100006 EVANSTON ORGANICS N N
100007 PIZZC & ASSOCIATES, LTD. N N
100008 U.5. TENNIS COURT CONSTRUCTION N N
100008 DON HEDEKER N Y
100010 TODD DONNELLY N Y
100011 KASEYA US LLC N N
100012 CODECQ INDUSTRIES INC. N N
100013 BRIAN WISMER ENTERTAINMENT N N
100014 DO IT TENNIS N N
100015 KRUEGER INTERNATIONAL, INC, N N
100016 FLOOR & WALL CARPET CO. INC N N
100017 DAUGHERTY SALES INC. N N
100018 PEERLESS ENTERPRISES N N
100019 SOUTH SIDE CONTROL SUPPLY CO. N N
100020 REX RADIATOR AND WELDING CO., INC. N N
100021 JUMPGUY INFLATABLES N N
100022 GAME TIME N N
100023 HIGH STAR TRAFFIC N N
100024 MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT N N
100025 INNOVATION LANDSCAPE, INC N N
100026 360 CHICAGO TOURS LLC N N
100027 MIDWEST APPLIED SOLUTIONS, INC. N N
100028 FILTER SERVICES INC. N N
100029 THE SCRIBBLE BOCKS COMPANY, INC. N N
100030 ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES N N
100031 ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE N N
100032 LIVESTEAM N N
100033 MSTS RECEIVABLES LLC N N
100034 CDW GOVERNMENT N N
100035 RIDDIFORD RCOFING COMPANY N N
100036 GLENVIEW PARK DISTRICT N N
100037 BORNQUIST, INC. N N
100038 GROVE NATIONAL HISTORICAL LANDMARK N N
N Y



01/14/202501:17 PM VENDOR LISTING Page: 2/12
User; mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
VENDOR CODE VENDOR NAME INACTIVE 1099
100040 MARK HAWKINS N N
100041 JAMES J. CHA N Y
100042 STEVE KESSLER N Y
100043 FORTUNATE SONS ENTERTAINMENT LLC N Y
100044 DAVID PAIGE N Y
100045 PEPSI-COLA N N
100046 LANGTCN GROUP N N
100047 GREAT LAKES KWIK SPACE N N
100048 OBSIDIAN ASPHALT PAVING, INC. N N
1060489 WEED MAN N N
100050 BALL FACTORY MOUNT PROSPECT N N
100051 NCON STCP MECHANICAL N N
100052 ELK GRCVE PARK DISTRICT N N
100053 CENTRAL STATES AUTOMATIC SPRINKLERS N N
130054 DEQO CONSULTING N N
100055 BLYTHE MARTIN, PRODUCTIONS, INC. N Y
100056 DANIEL DIMARTIA N Y
100057 DAVID VAZZANQ N Y
100058 CRYSTAL LAKE PARK DISTRICT N N
100059 BASE SOLUTIONS, LLC N N
100060 GREY & ASSOCIATES N N
106061 N N
100062 ETC INSTITUTE N N
100063 MUTUAL SERVICES OF HIGHLAND PARK N N
100064 PLAY ILLINOIS LLC N N
100065 VITAL RECORDS CONTROL N N
100066 CHICAGC FIRE YOQOUTH CAMPS, LLC N N
100067 JASCN BRUNGER N N
100068 U.8. ALLIANCE FIRE PROTECTION, INC. N N
100069 TRUENORTH CONSULTANTS N N
100070 ECHELON FITNESS MULTIMEDIA N N
100071 CEDAR PATH NURSERIES LLC N N
100072 CRA INTERNATIONAL, INC. N N
100073 A&J CREATIVE SOLUTIONS LLC N b4
10016 BLUE PEAK N N
16205 BONOQO CONSULTING, INC. N N
10854 BRONZE MEMCRIAL COMPANY N N
11340 BS&A SOFTWARE N N
11341 BSN SPORTS, IC. N N
11415 BUCKERIDGE DOOR COMPANY N N
11480 BUGLE NEWSPAPERS N N
12515 FRANCESCA CAMPOBASSC N N
12775 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. N N
13108 CASE LOTS, INC N N
13113 CASSIDY TIRE & SERVICE N N
13435 CENTRAL PQOL SUPPLY, INC. N N
13436 SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS N N
13300 CHICAGO KITE N N
13807 CMFP DEPT MG-06A N N
13308 CHICAGO TRIBUNE MEDIA GROUP N N
14314 CITI CARDS N N
14315 CITYTECH USa, INC. N N
N N

14404

CLASSIC DESIGN AWARDS, INC.



01/14/2026 01:17 PM VENDOR LISTING Page: 3/12
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
VENDOR CODE VENDCR NAME INACTIVE 1099
14995 JOHN CCHN N Y
15184 COLLEY ELEVATOR CO. N N
15265 COMCAST CABLE N N
15272 COMED N N
15355 CONNELLY'S ACADEMY N N
15394 CONSERV FS N N
15385 CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY, INC, N N
15415 COOK COUNTY DEPT PUBLIC HEALTH N N
15439 COSTCO MEMBERSHIP N N
15815 SHERI COZZI N Y
le074 CREATIVE RESOURCE PERSONNEL N N
16075 PLERUS PRINTING N N
16080 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO N N
16125 CRNE'S ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL N N
16215 CROWN TROPHY OF SKOKIE N N
16415 TERRY CULLEN N Y
le4le6 TIM CULLEN N Y
16425 CUMMINS NPOWER N N
17225 DENNIS H. DAMON N Y
17895 WENDY DECARLO N Y
18600 DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS N N
18608 DIRECT FITNESS SOLUTIONS, LLC N N
18685 THOMAS D. DIXON N Y
18806 DONE DEAL PROMOTIONS N Y
20855 JAMES ECKWALL N Y
23122 ALERE ESCREEN N N
23888 ENERGYM GYMNAST I CS N N
25385 E-TOWN TENNIS N N
25985 TIAA COMMERCIAL FINANCE, INC, N N
27525 FAST SIGNS N N
27545 THE FAUCET SHOPPE N Y
27805 FERRET BACKGROUND CHECK N N
28332 FINAL GROVE MUSIC, INC. N N
28336 FIRST STUDENT N N
28876 FOLDING PARTITION SERVICES N N
29155 FRAMEWORK COMMUNICATIONS N Y
29250 FRIEL ELECTRIC N Y
29406 THE FUN ONES N N
30358 GARVEY'S QFFICE PRODUCTS N N
30733 GEMPLER'S INC N N
31614 NAPA N N
31915 GOLF MILL FORD, INC. N N
32191 GOVERNMENT FINANCE QOFFICERS N N
32192 GOVHR USA N Y
32265 GRAPHIC ARTS SERVICE N N
3247 ALLSTAR ASPHALT, INC. N N
32542 GRAINGER N N
32543 GRAF TREE CARE, INC. N N
32620 GREEN TURF INC. N N
32632 LES GREENBERG N Y
32916 GUIDE BOOK PUBLISHING N Y
32935 GROOT, INC. N N
N N

33524

GYMNASTS ETC



01/14/2026 01:17 PM

User: mobrien

DB: Morton Grove Par

VENDOR CODE

VENDOR NAME

VENDOR LISTING

Page:

INACTIVE

4/12

1099

33525
33527
33687
34070
34725
35428
35435
35885
36215
36515
37385
37425
37685
41708
41752
41753
41756
41767
41773
41778
41780
42075
42350
45385
45686
45865
45911
45985
47405
48265
49336
49576
49593

51196
51815
53145
53375
53725
54085
54420
54423
54426
56280
56525
36665
57024
57416
58280
58284
58355
58375
58382
58905

GYMNASTICS SPOT

GYMNASTICS X-CALIBUR
HACTENDA LANDSCAPING INC.
HALOGEN SUPPLY COMPANY, INC.
HARRIS COMPUTER SYSTEMS
HEARTLAND SPORTS, LLC

JERRY HEIDLAUF

HESCO, INC

HILL MECHANICAL GROUP
HITCHCOCK DESIGN, INC,

HOT SHOTS SPORTS

HOUSE OF RENTAL

HP PRODUCTS

STEVE JONES

NCPERS GROUP LIFE INSURANCE
ILLINOIS ASS50C, PARK DISTRICTS
ILLINOIS DEPT. OF AGRICULTURE
IGFOA

ILLINCIS LIQUOR CONTROL COMM.
IL CFFICE STATE FIRE MARSHAL
ILLINQIS SHOTOKAN KARATE CLUB
IMPACT NETWORKING, LLC
INTERSTATE BATTERY

J & D INSTANT SIGNS, INC,
JAMES DRIVE SAFETY LANE, LLC
TOM JAWORSKI

JC LICHT, LLC - DEPT #10472
JEFF ELLIS & ASSOCIATES, INC.
JOSEPH MULLARKEY DISTRIBUTORS
MAGIC OF GARY KANTOR

FEDEX

THE KIPLINGER LETTER

RQITY RESEARCH & INSIGHTS, INC.
LAGUNA ASSC. COF THE MIDWEST
LEADING EDGE AUTOMOTIVE
LOMBARD PARK DISTRICT

LOW VOLTAGE WORKS, INC.
LURVEY LANDSCAPE SUPPLY

NORTH SHORE OFFICIALS ASSOCIATICN
MAINE-NILES ASSN OF SP RECREATION

MAINE EAST HIGH SCHOOL 207
MAINE TOWNSHIP TOWN HALL

MC MASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO
MEDIEVAL TIMES

MENARDS

MIDWEST COMMERCIAL FITNESS
MINUTEMAN PRESS-MORTON GROVE
MORTON GROVE FOUNDATION
MORTCN GROVE PUBLIC LIBRARY
MORTCN GROVE DAYS COMMISSION

MORTON GROVE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

MORTCN GROVE SUPPLY COMPANY
THE MULCH CENTER

2222222222228 2222222 2222222282282 22Z2EEy zZ =z 249

HE 2 ZZ2297 2222 22«2 2229222922 KKKZZEZ222222222 <22 Z 32



01/14/2026 01:17 PM VENDOR LISTING Page: 5/12
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
VENDOR COLE VENDOR NAME INACTIVE 1099
59839 NATIONAL RECREATION & PARK ASS N N
60773 NILES TOWNSHIP FOCOD PANTRY N N
60775 DAIRY QUEEN OF NILES N Y
61162 NORTH BRANCH RESTORATION PROJ. N N
61176 NORTH SHORE FAUCETS N N
61177 NORTH SHORE UNIFORM N N
61305 NOVATRONICS N N
61595 NUTQYS LEISURE PRODUCTS N N
62395 O'BRILL COMPANY N N
66066 OZINGA READY MIX CONCRETE INC. N N
69054 JENNY PARISI N N
69071 PARK DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT N N
69350 TOTAL SIGHT - PARTY PRINCESS PRODUC N Y
69356 PATYK FARMS N N
659918 PERFORMANCE SOUND, LLC N N
70257 PETTY CASH-MARTIN 0'BRIEN N N
70850 PIONEER PRESS N N
70807 PLAYWORLD SYSTEMS, INC N N
71285 POLICE LAW INSTITUTE N N
71460 POSTMASTER N N
71760 PRATRIE GYMNASTICS CLUB N Y
71956 PROSAFETY, INC. N N
71966 PROMO GEAR PLUS, LLC N N
72926 QUICK SCORES LLC N N
73574 RC JUGGLE ENTERTAINMENT N N
73655 RECORD A HIT, INC. N N
73797 REGIONAL TRUCK EQUIPMENT N N
73865 FERGUSOC N N
74874 RUSS ROBIN N b4
75344 FERNANDO RODRIGUEZ N Y
75635 ROSE PEST SOLUTIONS N N
75639 JOBNSTONE SUPPLY N N
75903 FRANK ROWLEY N Y
76373 JIM RUSHMEYER N 4
76377 RUSS0 POWER EQUIPMENT N N
76885 SAFETY KLEEN N N
76991 SANTO SPORT STORE N N
77016 SANTA'S VILLAGE N Y
77505 SCHUBERT TENNIS N N
77563 ROBBINS SCHWARTZ N N
77564 SCOTT SCHWARTZ N N
78114 SERVICE SANITION N N
78305 SHARPER DOT PRINTING, INC. N N
78575 SHERWIN WILLIAMS COMPANY N N
78875 TOM SHUNICK N N
79725 PAT SLEINE N N
79726 SKOKIE VALLEY MATERIAL N N
79885 SMART SIGN N N
80596 SPECTRIO, LLC N N
80597 SPEED PRO IMAGING N Y
80960 STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS N N
81005 STALKER SPORTS FLOORS N §
N

81126

CASHIER, BOILERS



01/14/2026 01:17 PM VENDOR LISTING Page: 6/12
User: mobrien
DB: Merton Grove Par
VENDOR CODE VENDOR NAME INACTIVE 1099
B1925 P.R. STREICH & SONS, INC. N N
82475 SWANK MOTICN PICTURES, INC N N
82825 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES N N
83165 BRAD TANDET N N
84326 SCOTT THOMPSON N N
84386 THOR GUARD INC N N
85060 TOWN SQUARE PUBLICATICNS N N
85186 TRAVELING WCRLD OF REP- DAVE DINASO N Y
85485 JOE TUDISCO N N
87705 THE ULTIMATE SCHOOL OF GUITAR N Y
88140 UNIVERSITY OF ILLINQIS PSEP N N
88904 U.S. ARBOR PRODUCTS, INC. N N
883905 U.S. FIRE & SAFETY EQUIPMENT N N
90085 VERIZON WIRELESS N N
90096 VERMONT SYSTEMS, INC. N N
90205 VCG UNIFORM N N
90331 VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE N N
92005 WALLACE ENTERTAINMENT N Y
82265 WAREHOUSE DIRECT N N
94005 WILLIAMS ASSOCIATES ARCHITECTS, LTD N N
94118 WILD DAISY N Y
94645 WINTRUST BANK N N
95845 THE W-T GROUP, LLC N Y
898265 ZRKER VIDEQ PRCDUCTICNS, INC. N N
98587 UPLAND DESIGN N N
98588 VETERANS FLOORS INC. N N
98591 TIME TO RUN N Y
99646 4IMPRINT, INC. N N
95650 LAUTERBACH & AMEN, LLP N Y
95653 PARKREATION, INC. N N
99655 WINDY CITY LIGHTS INC. N N
99666 SUNSHINE ARTS AND CRAFTS N N
99669 SOCCER MADE IN AMERICA N N
99674 STEINER ELECTRIC COMPANY N N
99676 DARLEY N N
99677 KIDZMAGIC N Y
99678 BRADY INDUSTRIES OF ILLINOIS, LLC N N
99679 SEGAL CONSULTING N N
99680 MID-AMERICA SPORTS ADVANTAGE N N
99681 GIFTS GALORE, LLP N Y
98683 LEE N' EDDIES N N
95684 GALETON N N
99685 WATERMASTER, INC. N N
99687 CARROT-TOP INDUSTRIES, INC. N N
99688 BURRIS EQUIPMENT N N
89690 GROWER EQUIPMENT N N
99692 FUNTOPIA ADVENTURE PARK N Y
99693 RIVER TRAILS PARK DISTRICT N N
99694 WATER PRODUCTS~AURORA N N
98695 SCHULTZ BARREL & DRUM N N
99696 WHEEELING PARK DISTRICT N N
99697 SCHURING & SCHURING, INC. N :
N

9970¢C REINDERS, INC.



01/14/2026 01:17 PM VENDOR LISTING

User: mobrien

DB: Morton Grove Par

VENDOR CODE

VENDOR NAME

Page:

INACTIVE

7/12

1099

99701
99702
99703
99705
99706
89707
99708
88710
99712
99713
99714
99715
99716
99717
98718
99718
99720
98721
99722
89723
99724
99725
99726
99727
99728
99729
99730
99731
99732
99733
99734
99735
99736
99737
99738
99739
99741
98742
899743
99744
99745
99747
99748
99749
89750
99752
99755
99756
99757
99758
99759
99760
99762

FIFTH THIRD BANK

AMERICAN LEAK DETECTION

ERC WIPING PRODUCTS

BUSHNELI INCORFPORATED

GROVER FABRICATION AND WELDING
HOLLIS ZELESKY

LEARN FOR LIFE CPR, INC

BILLY CROFT PRODUCTIONS

SKYE ENTERTAINMENT GRCUF, LTD.
THE GARLAND COMPANY, INC.
CONNEY SAFTEY

BILL'S PLUMBING & SEWER, INC,
TANGERINE PROMOTIONS - BAMKO LLC
TRENT ANDERSON

SKYZONE ELMHURST

REID SPEARS

MATTHEW KERR

FRANK CANINO

ETHAN BELL

ARTS WARRIOR - BARBARA WEIGAND
ADAM MICHAELS

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
LIFE FITNESS

THCOMAS PUMP COMPANY, INC.

THE BAREFOOT HAWAIIAN INC.
ULTIMATE NINJAS LIBERTYVILLE
DOG WASTE DEPOT

STEVE BELLIVEAU

ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY CO.
GAYLORD BROS., INC.

FASTENAL COMPANY

ACTION TERRITORY

THE LIFEGUARD STORE

TERRY LIVINGSTON

BOBS DAIRY SERVICE

MAGIC BY RANDY - RANDALL BERNSTAN
LEGOLAND DISCOVERY CENTER
MARTIN IMPLEMENT

ROCK 'N' KIDS, INC.

RECREONICS

D&R TRUCKING CCOMPANY

STEM ENRICEMENT SERVICES

FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INS. CCMPANY
ARAMSCO INC.

BATTERIES PLUS LLC

CHILDREN'S THEATRE COMPANY
PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS INC.
SUSAN STEIN, RDN, LD

LCGO IT, INC.

NILES WEST H.S. ATHLETIC DEPARTMENT
CHAPMAN AND CUTLER LLP

U.5. WATER HEATING SOLUTIONS
ILLINOIS DEPT. OF NATURAL RESOURCES

- - - A - A - - A AR A A A A A R - A A~ A A A A~~~ - - A~ - - -~ A~ A A - A - - WA A A - - - - - A A A

Z oo 2222222 KZ Z2EKEZZEZZ KK Z N E 2 g



01/14/2026 01:17 PM VENDOR LISTING

User: mobrien Page: 8/12
DB: Morton Grove Paz
VENDOR CODE VENDOR NAME INACTIVE 1099
99763 ASCAP N y
98764 BMI N N
98766 CHICAGO SKY N Y
99767 PETER NERAD N Y
98768 WELLBEATS, INC N N
987695 CCURTESY PLUMBING & SERVICES, INC. N N
99770 ROCK YOUR BEAT N N
99771 KIPLINGER TAX LETTER N N
99772 ENCHANTED CASTLE N Y
88773 DREAMS GYMNASTICS CLUB N N
99774 LIPONI FOUNDATICN N N
99776 VOLLMAR CLAY PRODUCTS CO. N N
98777 FLUORECYCLE, INC. N N
99778 IMAGINE NATION, LLC N Y
99779 MEDLIN COMMUNICATIONS, INC N N
99780 SKCKIE PARK DISTRICT N N
99782 ERTKSSON ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES,LTD N N
99783 ANCHOR INDUSTRIES INC N N
99784 BOWER CONSULTING GROUP, LLC N b4
95785 SEECO CONSULTANTS N N
98786 JASON KOLLUM N Y
99787 M.G.M.G. DISTRIBUTORS N N
99788 ULINE N N
99789 W.B. OLSEN N N
99790 YOUNG REMBRANTS N Y
95791 LANDMARK FORD INC. N N
98792 A&B ENVIRONMENTAL CONSTRUCTION N N
98794 ILLINOIS DEPT. OF PUBLIC HEALTH N N
99785 NAC SUPPLY, INC. N N
99797 PEERLESS FENCE N N
939800 A-MONK'S SIGN COMPANY INC N N
99801 NICK AND ERNIE'S/FIX AUTO SKOKIE N N
59802 DEMARR SEALCOATING INC. N N
59803 MIDWEST WRECKING CO N N
99804 POWER EQUIPMENT LEASING N N
99806 JENSEN'S PLUMBING & HEATING N N
99807 SCHAEFGES BROTHERS INC N N
95808 CROWN GYM MATS, INC N N
98809 GORDON BANNERMAN LIMITED N N
99810 REACH MEDIA NETWORK N N
95811 ALTHOFF INDUSTRIES INC N N
99812 WESTERN ARCHITECTUAL IRON CO N N
99813 DBM SERVICES INC N N
99814 ELLIOT CONSTRUCTION CORP N N
98815 NATIONAL HEAT & POWER CORP N N
99816 LANGUAGE IN ACTION, INC. N N
99817 HILL FIRE PRQTECTION, LLC N N
99818 J.S. RIEMER, INCORPORATED N N
93819 LIZ BERG MUSIC,LLC N Y
99820 SERENDIPITY BAND LLC N Y
98821 BOPOLOGY, INC. N Y
949822 ROB LCOAR N Y
N Y

99823 FRANK AND DAVE INC.



01/14/2026 01:17 PM VENDOR LISTING Page: 9/12
User: mobrien
DB; Morton Grove Par
VENDOR CODE VENDCR NAME INACTIVE 1099
98824 CADILLAC GROQVE N Y
99825 R.E. ALLEN AND ASSOCIATES, LTD. N N
98826 BEACON ATHLETICS N Y
95827 AUTCMATIC DOOR AUTHORITY ] N
99828 RASCO MASON CONTRACTORS N N
89829 V AND J LANDSCAPING AND SERVICES N N
99830 KELLY STACHURA N Y
99831 PRESTIGE DISTRIBUTIONS, INC N N
99832 KNUCKLEBALL COMEDY LLC N Y
99833 A-1 ROOFING COMPANY N N
99834 LRS HOLDINGS, LLC N Y
99835 SQUND PLANNING ASSOCIATES, INC. N N
99836 C.A.D. CONTRACT GLAZING, INC N N
95837 ROYCE ROLLS RINGERS CO. N N
95839 ASCHER BROTHERS INC. N N
98840 SOIL AND MATERIAL CCNSULTANTS, INC. N N
98841 BENNETT DOOR SERVICES, INC. N N
99842 PLANNING RESOURCES INC. N N
899843 MENCONI TERRAZZO, LLC N Y
99844 PICNEER ATHLETICS N Y
99846 GLI SERVICES, INC. N N
99847 NICOR GAS N N
958848 MIDWEST GROUNDCOVERS LLC N Y
98849 LANDSCAPE STRUCTURES INC. N N
98850 GOODMARK NURSERIES N N
99851 JOHNSON HEALTH TECH NA INC. N N
939852 ACTION FENCE CONTRACTCORS INC. N N
99853 DOUGLAS FLOOR COVERING, INC. N N
99854 BREEZY HILL, LANDSCAPING N N
99856 COLOR YOUR OWN N N
89857 PAUL MARGOLIS~ DBA I MAK M LAF N Y
99859 BODYMINDSPIRITFITNESS CORP. N N
998860 NATIONAL SALT SUPPLY N N
93861 AQUA PURE ENTERPRISES, INC. N N
99862 LEAF N Y
99863 PEERLESS NETWORK, INC. N N
99864 THE BOELTER COMPANIES, INC. N N
99865 ABBEY PAVING CC., INC N N
99866 KESSOR ENTERPRISES, LTD N N
99867 EVANS AND SON BLACKTQOP, INC N N
99868 OLD TOWN SCHOOL OF FCLK MUSIC N N
99869 ROUTE 12 RENTAL N N
99870 JULIA ZOLTOWSKY N Y
99871 GLOBAL FIRE PROTECTION COMPANY N N
99872 CIAO BELLA SEWING N Y
99873 GOLF SCHOOL DISTRICT &7 N N
99874 SAFTEY FIRSTAQUATICS, LLC N N
99875 CVIDIC SALGADO N N
95876 NATIONAL BUISNESS FURNITURE N N
99877 HINCKLEY SPRINGS N N
99878 ALEN N N
99879 KIRBYBUILT N N
N N

99880

MISFITS CONSTRUCTION COMPANY



01/14/2026 01:17 PM VENDOR LISTING

User: mobrien

DB: Morton Grove Par

VENDOR CODE

VENDCOR NAME

Page:

INACTIVE

10/12

1099

99881
99882
99883
99884
99885
99886
99887
90888
89889
99890
59891
59892
99893
99894
99895
99896
99897
99898
99899
89900
899901
99302
99303
93304
993805
993806
99807
99908
99909
9991¢
99911
99912
99913
95914
99915
993816
99917
99918
999195
99920
99921
99922
99923
99924
99925
99926
99927
939528
99929
995930
99931
994832
99933

UNCLE JON'S MUSIC, INC.
QUTCAST JAZZ BAND, LLC
SECCND HAND SOUL BAND, INC.
THE WAYOQUTS, LLC
NVB PLAYGRCUNDS DBAARA STATE OF PLAY
TIGERMEDICAL
JAMIE CERVANTES
ADVOCATE CHRIST MEDICAL CENTER-CEC
MITYLITE INC.
H&H ELECTRIC CO.
ARTHUR CLESENS INC
TREDROC TIRE SERVICES
ILLINOIS STATE POLICE BUR OF IDENTI
JOHN WONDRASEK CREATIVE SERVICES
H. M. WITT & CO.
ICOQK, INC
GEORGE'S LANDSCAPING INC,
STAS USA LLC
LITANIA SPORTS GROUP
GMS HEATING & COOLING
UNIVAR SOLUTIONS
MTJ ENTERTAIN LLC,C/0 STEVE SCHNECK
KIEFER AQUATICS
SPORTSKIDS, INC
JOHN COYNE
GOLD MEDAL CHICAGC ML3O0
JLH LAND SURVEYING INC.
NILES PARK DISTRICT
ORIGINAL WATERMEN, INC.
CAPITAL ONE TRADE CREDIT
COMPUTER EXPLORERS - WALTER KUSNERZ
NORTH AMERICAN CORP OF ILLINQIS
AHW LLC - WAUCONDA
CASINO GROUP INC.
CANON U.S.A, INC.
MIDWEST GLASS TINTERS, INC.
THE DAVEY TREE EXPERT COMPANY
EMINJAYIN PRODUCTIONS/VALEN STUDIOS
MAD SCIENCE OF NORTHERN ILLINOIS
PECOVER DECORATING SERVICES
DES PLAINES MATERIAL & SUPPLY
TRI-STATE CUT STONE & BRICK CO
MULTIPLE CONCRETE ACCESSORIES
JAYNE MANGIONE
S & S GLASS COMPANY, INC.
FAST MRO SUFPPLIES, INC.
CONSUMER REPORTS
SIGNARAMA
CHANG'S TAEKWONDO
IMPERIAL SERVICE SYSTEMS, INC.
SPORTS IMPORTS
BASS/SCHULER ENTERTAINMENT, INC
SMARTY PANTS WORLD LLC

ZEZ w2 azE gz Eg 22yl azzaz2zEesnzEs

K Z 22 %2 2 2 2 2«22 22222222} 2Z2K22222222xx22222Z2ZZ222Z2B22z2 222



01/14/2026 01:17 PM VENDOR LISTING Page: 11/12
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
VENDCR CODE VENDOR NAME INACTIVE 1089
958934 OCCUPATICONAL HEALTH CENTERS OF IL N N
99935 EXCEL AERIAL IMAGES N Y
99936 JOSEPH AUDIO VIDEO SQLUTIONS INC. N N
99837 TIERRA N N
99938 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY SERVICES, LLC N N
99939 DAVID MACK N Y
89940 KELSO<~BURNETT CO N N
98841 CELEBRATION AUTHORITY N N
95943 NORTHERN TQOL & EQUIPMENT N N
99944 THE POWER OF DANCE N N
99945 THE CHICAGC CUBS N N
995446 J & J ENTERPRISE N N
999847 BRADLEY WHITE N Y
59948 DAVID DOWNER N Y
99949 STARLIGHT CITY N N
895950 MUSIC BY LISE N Y
99651 KCOHL CHILDREN'S MUSEUM N N
9580852 EPACT NETWORK LTD. N N
98953 PROSHRED CHICAGO N N
99854 KYLOR BERKMAN N N
994955 BCWLERC NILES N N
99956 CORE-VETTE CORING AND SAWING N N
99957 CHAMPION POOL SUPPLY N N
99958 ATHLETICS PUTTERMAN N N
89959 JENNINGS CHEVROLET N N
98960 STARLIGHT EXPRESS CCACHES INC. N N
99861 NAMI CCNS N N
99962 DONNA HEDRICK N N
99963 TREND CARPETS INC. N N
99964 PETE THE PAINTER N N
995965 CHESS WIZARDS, INC. N N
99966 MAXX CONTRACTORS CCRP. N N
99567 BLACK BEAR INNOVATIONS, INC. N Y
99568 SKYHAWKS SPORTS ACADEMY, INC. N N
99969 PREMISTAR-NORTH N N
88970 CLOWNING ARQUND ENTERTAINMENT INC N N
99671 BILL'S AUTO & TRUCK REPAIR N N
99972 PLATINUM POCL N N
998973 QTI1S ELEVATCR COMPANY N N
99974 QO'REILLY N N
898975 ROYAL PRINCESS PARTIES LLC N N
98976 J&M BUILDING MAINTENANCE, INC. N N
88977 WILMETTE TRUCK & BUS N N
938978 WILLIAMS ROCFING & INSULATION, INC. N N
98979 HEARTLAND BEVERAGE, LLC N Y
95980 MUSCO SPORTS LIGHTING, LLC N N
95981 D. BOND & ASSOCIATES INC. N N
99082 ILLUMINATED BREW WORKS N N
99983 HINSHAM SEALANTS, INC. N N
99584 INVEX DESIGN N N
995885 UNCLAIMED PROPERTY DIVISION N N
99986 ABBOTT TREE CARE PROFESSIONALS, LLC N N
N N

59987 WHITE CAP, L.P.



01/14/2026 01:17 pM VENDOR LISTING Page: 12/12
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
VENDOR CODE VENDOR NAME INACTIVE 1099
95588 METAL OPTIONS EXCHANGE CORP N N
99989 HR SOURCE N N
99980 ROD BAKER FOQRD N N
99951 HAGG PRESS INC. N N
95992 DATIRY QUEEN OF WILMETTE N N
99893 GREMLEY & BIEDERMANN N N
99994 STRATUS BUILDING SOLUTIONS N N
95995 PROAUTO N N
99996 SECOND CHANCE CARDIAC SOLUTIONS, INC N N
99997 DEFRANCO PLUMBING N N
88999 INDEPENDENCE PAINTING CO N N
N N

MISC



Memorandum

MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Marty O’Brien, Superintendent of Finance
Date: January 21, 2026

Regarding: Resolution #R-01-26 - Transfer of Appropriations Between Funds

Issue;
Authorization for a budget appropriation transfer of $300,000 from the Corporate Fund to the
Capital Projects Fund.

Discussion:

As part of the audit, the Finance Department reviews appropriation balances by fund to ensure
they are not more than the approved 2025 Budget. If expenditures exceed appropriations by
fund, then the park district must initiate a fund transfer from the fund with excess
appropriations to the fund in need.

The park district code allows the Board of Park Commissioners, by a two-thirds vote, to approve
this request. The transfer staff is asking the Board to approve the following:

Amount From To
$300,000 Corporate Fund Capital Projects Fund
Park Board Action:

For the Board of Park Commissioners to approve Resolution #R-01-26 to authorize the transfer
of appropriations between funds.



MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
RESOLUTION #R-01-26

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF FUNDS

BE IT RESOLVED. By the Board of Commissioners of the Morton Grove Park District, that
the following amounts be transferred immediately:

Amount From To
$300,000 Corporate Fund Capital Projects Fund

Resolved this 21th day of January 2026

President, John Liston
Morton Grove Park District

Board Secretary, Jeffrey Wait
Morton Grove Park District



Memorandum

MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Marty O’Brien, Superintendent of Finance
Date: January 21, 2026

Regarding: Transfer of Funds between Line ltems

Issue:
To transfer 2025 appropriations between the line items that have excess funds to the items
that are in need.

Discussion:

The Board passed the 2025 Appropriation Ordinance at the December 15, 2024 Board meeting.
Per state law, after the first six months, the Board has the authority to transfer funds from any
line item anticipated to have excess funds to a line item that needs funds. At the completion of
this process, the 2025 appropriations for all the individual line items will exceed the individual
expenditures.

Park Board Action:
For the Board of Park Commissioners to approve the transfer of appropriations between the
listed line items.



MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT

Post Date:
Entry Date:
Description:

GL#

01-10-511100
01-10-511200
01-10-511300
01-10-513211
01-10-520110
01-10-520160
01-10-530310
01-10-530310
01-10-551120
01-10-551400
01-10-552200
01-10-554100
01-10-554100
01-10-560800
01-10-580200
01-10-580200
01-10-580300
01-10-580300
01-10-581110
01-10-581110
01-10-581500
01-10-581500
01-10-589105
01-10-589110
01-20-512130
01-20-512140
01-20-513100
01-20-520221
01-20-520223
01-20-520312
01-20-520321
01-20-520400
01-20-520400
01-20-554100

JOURNAL ENTRY
JE: 443, 449 & 452
12/31/2025 Entered By: mobrien
1/6/2026
BUDGET TRANSFERS
Description

SALARIES & WAGES-DIRECTOR
SALARIES-SUPERINTENDENT OF HR & RISK
SALARIES-SUPERINTENDENT OF FINANCE
SALARIES & WAGES-SECURITY PART TIME

MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - SUPPLIES
MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - PUBLICATIONS
INSURANCE-INS - HEALTH & LIFE - DISTRICT
INSURANCE-INS - HEALTH & LIFE - DISTRICT
CONTRACT SVCS-LEGAL - EXTRA SERVICE
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-BAMBOO PAYROLL FE
CONTRACT SVCS-NETCOMM 2000 IT ASSISTANC
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - MAINT
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - MAINT
EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - COMPUTER - HARD
EXP MISC.-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SEMINARS
EXP MISC.-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SEMINARS
EXP MIS-TREE & BENCH DONATION EXPENSES
EXP MIS-TREE & BENCH DONATION EXPENSES
EXP MISCELLANEQUS-COMMISSIONERS EXPENE
EXP MISCELLANEOUS-COMMISSIONERS EXPENS
EXP MISCELLANEOUS-UNIFORMS

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-UNIFORMS

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION
EXP MISC.-MARKETING SPECIAL EVENT
SALARIES & WAGES - FULLTIME

SALARIES FOR ELECTRICIAL MAINTENANCE
SALARIES & WAGES-SUMMER STAFF

BLDG REPAIR MAINTENANCE

GROUNDS REPAIR SERVICES MAINTENANCE
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

BUILDING MAINTENANCE

TOOLS & HARDWARE PURCHASES

TOOLS & HARDWARE PURCHASES
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - MAINT

Increase/{Decrease)

$5,000.00
($12,000.00)
$2,500.00
$4,000.00
$6,000.00
$2,500.00
($25,000.00)
($30,000.00)
($10,000.00)
$2,000.00
($9,500.00)
$2,500.00
$42,000.00
$1,000.00
$500.00
$200.00
$2,500.00
$5,000.00
$2,000.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00
($200.00)
$1,000.00
$5,000.00
($15,000.00})
$4,500.00
$10,000.00
$3,000.00
$500.00
$7,000.00
$1,500.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00
$7,000.00



01-20-554300
01-20-560200
01-20-560300
01-20-570150
01-20-570200
01-20-570300
01-20-570410
01-20-581200
02-01-592131
02-01-592176
02-01-592176
02-01-592193
02-01-593105
02-01-593141
02-03-591412
02-03-591412
02-03-591417
02-03-591417
02-03-591417
02-03-592412
02-03-592412
02-03-593417
02-04-591513
02-04-591514
02-04-591515
02-04-592514
02-04-593514
02-05-501618
02-05-5691623
02-05-591624
02-05-592623
02-05-592623
02-05-592624
02-05-593623
02-08-591711
02-06-591713
02-06-591713
02-06-591715
(2-06-591715
02-08-593711
02-07-591813
02-07-591817
02-07-591823
02-07-591826

CONTRACTUAL -LAWN & PARK MAINTENANCE
EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - MAINT
EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - BLDG
BLDG-LANDSCAPE-GENERAL PARK IMPROVEMEI
BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILDING REPAIR
BLDG-LANDSCAPE-GRASS-SEED-SOD-FERTILIZE
BLDG-LNDSCP-BLK DIRT-SAND-FILL-BALL MIX
EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMINARS - STAFF
CONTRACTING-SOFTBALL - ADULT SOFTBALL
CONTRACTING SERVICES-ISKC KARATE
CONTRACTING SERVICES-ISKC KARATE
CONTRACTINGSERVICES-HOT SHOTS

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PICKLEBALL

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SPORTS TOURNAMENTS
INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-CAMP COUNSELOR
INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-CAMP COUNSELOR
INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-CAMP SUPERVISOR
INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-CAMP SUPERVISOR
INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-CAMP SUPERVISOR
CONTRACTING SERVICES- CAMP

CONTRACTING SERVICES- CAMP

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-CAMP - EXTENDED
INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-DANCE AIDE
INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-DANCE - CREATIVE
INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-DANCE - PLANNING/ADM
CONTRACTING SERVICES-DANCE - CREATIVE
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-DANCE - CREATIVE
INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-MUSIC

INSTR SAL-ADULT GENERAL INTEREST
INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-YOUTH CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTING-ADULT GENERAL INTEREST
CONTRACTING-ADULT GENERAL INTEREST
CONTRACTING SERVICES-YOUTH CONTRACTUAI
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-ADULT GENERAL INTEREST
SALARIES-PRE SCHOOL TEACHERS
SALARIES-PRE SCHOOL AIDES

SALARIES-PRE SCHOOL AIDES

INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-TODDLER VARIETY
INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-TODDLER VARIETY
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PRE SCHOOL
INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-BIRTHDAY PARTIES
INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-GAP SUPERVISOR
INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-B4

INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-PRESCHOOL ENRICHME

($45,000.00)
$2,000.00
$4,000.00
$3,500.00
$2,500.00
$4,500.00
$7,000.00
$2,000.00

($5,500.00)
($6,500.00)
($2,000.00}
$6,500.00
$500.00
$100.00
$16,500.00
$500.00
$5,500.00
{$600.00)
$400.00
$500.00
$100.00
($400.00)
$100.00
$4,500.00
$2,000.00
$1,000.00
($1,200.00)
$2,500.00
$700.00
$500.00
$2,500.00
$1,000.00
($6,000.00}
$1,000.00
($8,000.00)
($7,500.00)
$4,500.00
{$3,000.00)
$3,500.00
$250.00
($1,000.00)
$2,000.00
($12,000.00)
($22,000.00)



02-07-591830
02-07-591830
02-07-591830
02-07-592813
02-07-592819
02-07-592819
02-07-592821
02-07-592838
02-07-593823
02-07-593825
02-07-593825
02-08-591912
02-08-592912
02-08-592926
02-08-592935
02-08-592943
02-08-592945
02-08-592946
02-08-592950
02-08-593912
02-08-593914
02-08-593917
02-08-593921
02-08-593925
02-08-593925
02-08-593935
02-08-593936
02-08-593939
02-08-593939
02-08-583850
02-08-593952
02-09-591231
02-10-513301
02-10-580203
02-10-580204
02-10-581200
02-10-581200
02-10-581210
02-10-581300
02-10-581310
02-10-581400
02-10-581400
02-10-589200
02-21-513302

INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-BASE SITE SUPERVISOR
INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-BASE SITE SUPERVISOR
INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-BASE SITE SUPERVISOR
CONTRACTING SERVICES-BIRTHDAY PARTIES
CONTRACTING SERVICES-GAP

CONTRACTING SERVICES-GAP

CONTRACTING SERVICES-PUPPY TRAINING
CONTRACTING SERVICES-ADULT TRIPS
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-B4

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BASE

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BASE

INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-HALLOWEEN PARTY
CONTRACTING SERVICES-HALLOWEEN PARTY
CONTRACTING-SUMMER CONCERT SERIES
CONTRACTING SERVICES-MOVIES IN THE PARK
CONTRACTING SERVICES-HOT WHEELS CLASSIC
CONTRACTING SERVICES-BACK TO SCHOOL BAS
CONTRACTING SERVICES-HOLIDAY HOUSE VISIT
FREE EVENTS

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-HALLOWEEN PARTY
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-COLD BREWS

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SANTA COMING TO TOWN
PRGM SUPP-MOTHER/DAUGHTER TEA
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-GRINCH HOLIDAY EVENT
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-GRINCH HOLIDAY EVENT
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-MOVIES IN THE PARK
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-FAMILY CAMPOUT

HOT COCO SUPPLIES

HOT COCO SUPPLIES

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-FREE EVENTS
GINGERBREAD HOUSE

INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-PERSONAL TRAINING
PT AQUATIC SUPERVISOR

PRAIRIE VIEW MASTER PLAN

COMMUNITY SURVEYS

EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMINARS - STAFF
EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMINARS - STAFF
EXP MISC-EDUCATIONAL COMPUTER TRAINING
EXP MISC.-EMPLOYEE TRAVEL ALLOWANCE
EXP MISC-EMPLOYEE CPR TRAINING

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
EXP MISCELLANEQUS-DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
EXP MISCELLANEQUS-EQUITY TRANSFER
SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - MANAGER REG

$4,000.00
($19,000.00)
$22,000.00
($3,000.00)
$1,000.00
$3,000.00
$1,500.00
$500.00
($1,200.00)
$1,200.00
$1,200.00
$200.00
$50.00
{$2,050.00)
$50.00
$250.00
{$1,400.00)
$100.00
$1,900.00
$2,500.00
($300.00)
$1,200.00
$50.00
$200.00
$1,800.00
$200.00
$150.00
$200.00
$25.00
$200.00
$25.00
$2,500.00
$10,500.00
$41,000.00
$14,500.00
$750.00
$500.00
($500.00)
$1,100.00
($500.00)
$4,500.00
$500.00
($72,350.00)
($2,585.00)



02-21-513306
02-21-513307
02-21-513308
02-21-513310
02-21-513314
02-21-513315
02-21-520260
02-21-520312
02-21-520313
02-21-520314
02-21-520331
02-21-540110
02-21-540120
02-21-553100
02-21-560700
02-21-570600
02-21-584100
02-21-584300
02-21-584400
02-22-513302
02-22-513306
02-22-513307
02-22-513308
02-22-513310
02-22-513314
02-22-513315
02-22-520260
02-22-520312
02-22-520313
02-22-520330
02-22-520331
02-22-520332
02-22-553100
02-22-554100
02-22-560700
02-22-570600
02-22-584100
02-24-520242
02-31-513151
02-31-5131565
02-31-513520
02-32-513610
02-32-513610
02-32-513700

SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - GUARDS REG
SALARIES & WAGES-POOL HEAD LIFE GUARDS
SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - CASHIERS REG
SALARIES & WAGES-INCENTIVES

SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - SWIM LESSONS
PRIVATE SWIM LESSONS

MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQUIP - MAINT
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - GUARD TRAINING
MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - WATER EXERCISE
INSPECTION FEES

UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY

UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL - CHEMICALS
EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - POOL
BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG & REPAIR

EXP MISC.-POOL - GUARD SUITS & SUPPLIES
EXP MISCELLANEOUS-POOL - SPECIAL EVENTS
EXP MISCELLANEQUS-POOL - MISC EXPENSE
SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - MANAGER REG
SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - GUARDS REG
SALARIES & WAGES-POOL HEAD LIFE GUARDS
SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - CASHIERS REG
SALARIES & WAGES-INCENTIVES

SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - SWIM LESSONS
PRIVATE SWIM LESSONS

MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQUIP - MAINT
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - GUARD TRAINING
FIRST AID SUPPLIES

INSPECTION FEES

MATRL AND SUPP-LEARN TO SWIM EXPENSES
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL - CHEMICALS
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - MAINT
EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - POOL
BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG & REPAIR

EXP MISC.-POOL - GUARD SUITS & SUPPLIES
CONCESSION SUPPLIES - HARRER POOL
SALARIES-FIELDHOUSE RENTAL ATTENDANT
BUILDING ATTENDANT

SALARIES-CT DESK - ATTENDANTS PT
SALARIES & WAGES-FITNESS - FITNESS ATTEN
SALARIES & WAGES-FITNESS - FITNESS ATTEN
SALARIES & WAGES-GROUPX INSTRUCTORS

$10,800.00
$4,800.00
$11,700.00
$975.00
($3,200.00)
$2,010.00
($3,900.00)
($1,700.00)
($690.00)
{($300.00)
$550.00
$1,150.00
$1,100.00
$2,300.00
($1,550.00)
($6,350.00)
($610.00)
($900.00)
($450.00)
$6,050.00
($16,200.00)
($5,800.00)
($640.00)
$610.00
($4,500.00)
$1,775.00
$6,975.00
($1,350.00)
($650.00)
{$500.00)
$675.00
$310.00
$150.00
($3,600.00)
($2,000.00)
$3,725.00
$220.00
$1,600.00
($6,000.00)
($1,810.00)
$6,000.00
$10,500.00
($2,000.00)
$4,800.00



02-32-520210
02-32-520211
02-32-520335
02-32-520335
02-32-520360
02-32-520360
02-32-520370
02-32-552300
02-32-554200
02-32-560600
02-33-512130
02-33-512150
02-33-513110
02-33-513110
02-33-520227
02-33-520312
02-33-520321
02-33-520321
02-33-540110
02-33-540120
02-33-552300
02-33-552300
02-33-554100
02-33-560200
02-33-570200
02-35-513584
02-35-513584
02-35-520130
02-35-521584
02-35-554100
02-35-554400
02-35-554405
02-35-554405
15-10-554600
15-10-570200
26-10-582510
26-10-582520
30-10-532610
30-10-532611
30-10-532620
30-10-532630
30-10-532630
35-10-552700
35-10-552705

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-EQUIPMENT REPAIR
MATRL-PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE

SAFETY SUPPLIES

SAFETY SUPPLIES

MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES: FITNESS CLASSES
MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES- FITNESS CLASSES
MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - GROUPX CLASSES
CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS - MARKETING
EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - FITNESS CENTER
SALARIES & WAGES - FULLTIME

SALARIES & WAGES-FULLTIME - OT
SALARIES-PART TIME MAINTENANCE PVCC
SALARIES-PART TIME MAINTENANCE PVCC
EQUIP. MAINTENANCE

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

BUILDING MAINTENANCE

BUILDING MAINTENANCE
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY

UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL

CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - MAINT
EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - MAINT

BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILDING REPAIR
SALARIES-BROCHURE PROOF READER
SALARIES-BROCHURE PROOF READER

MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - POSTAGE
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-BANNER MATERIALS
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - MAINT
CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS - BROCHURES
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PUBLIC RELATIONS
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PUBLIC RELATIONS
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PROF SERV - MAINT
BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILDING REPAIR
EXP MISC.-LIMITED GO BOND PRINCIPAL EXP
EXP MISC.-HARRER POOL INTEREST EXP
INSURANCE-PROPERTY

INSURANCE - GENERAL LIABILITY
INSURANCE-POLLUTION & CYBER LIABILITY
INSURANCE-WORKERS COMP
INSURANCE-WORKERS COMP

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-SRA CONTRIBUTION
CNTRCT SVCS-ADA INCLUSION PROGRAMING E)

$3,900.00
$200.00
$2,200.00
$1,000.00
($425.00)
$1,000.00
($450.00)
{$3,950.00)
$625.00
($6,500.00)
$8,000.00
($2,700.00)
$4,800.00
($1,400.00)
($1,200.00)
$3,800.00
($3,400.00)
$400.00
($200.00)
$200.00
($8,600.00)
$1,000.00
$19,000.00
$3,000.00
($15,000.00)
$910.00
$200.00
($8,000.00)
$2,900.00
$400.00
($4,600.00)
($8,000.00}
($600.00)
($1,500.00)
$1,500.00
$5,000.00
{$5,000.00)
($2,000.00)
{$600.00)
$27,000.00
($25,000.00)
$600.00
$16,000.00
$4,000.00



35-10-5682705
70-10-586098
70-10-586100
70-10-586114
70-10-586116
70-10-686135
70-10-586136
70-10-586145
70-10-586146
70-10-586149
70-10-586152
70-10-586170
70-10-586200
70-10-586206
70-10-586314
70-10-586450

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-ADA COMPLIANCE EXPEN
EXP MISC.-BOND PRINCIPAL ORIOLE POOL

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-PVCC GENERAL EXPENSE
EXP MISCELLANEOUS-PARKS GENERAL EXPENSE
EXP MISC.- BALL FIELDS RENOVATIONS

EXP MIS - BASKETBALL & TENNIS COURTS
SHADE STRUCTURES FOR PARKS

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-POOLS GENERAL EXPENS
EXP MISC.-PLAYGROUND GENERAL EXPENSE
OKETO PARK RENOVATION - OSLAD

NATIONAL PARK RENOVATIONS - OSLAD

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-HARRER POOL RENOVATI(
EXP MISC.-CORPORATE COMPUTER EXPENSE
EXP MISCELLANECUS-CORPORATE WEBSITE
EXP MISCELLANEOUS-PARKS DEPT VEHICLES
EXP MISCELLANEOUS-CLUB FITNESS EQUIPMEN

($20,000.00)
{$6,500.00)
$46,000.00

$6,000.00
$5,000.00
$520,000.00

($20,000.00)

($20,000.00)

($20,000.00)
$19,000.00

($590,000.00)
$108,000.00

($14,500.00)

($20,000.00)
$27,000.00

($40,000.00)



Memorandum

MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: leffrey Wait, Executive Director
Date: January 21, 2026

Regarding: Update to Organizational Chart

Issue:
Approval of an update to the District’s Organizational Chart.

Discussion:

The District’s organizational chart has not been formally updated for several years. During this
time, operational needs have evolved, resulting in adjustments to staff roles and
responsibilities. Most notably, the scope of a Recreation Supervisor position has been expanded
to include facility oversight and direct supervision of two full-time staff.

To ensure the organizational chart accurately reflects the District’s current structure, reporting
relationships, and lines of authority, staff has revised the chart to incorporate these changes.
Updating the organizational chart provides clarity for staff and the Board, supports effective
management and accountability, and ensures alignment with the District’s operational and
strategic needs.

Park Board Action:
Approve the updated District organizational chart as presented.



13240 V104 PuUe 10173.1Q 2A1INI3X3 ‘Nep Adayar

*2IN31PNJ3S |euciieziuedio s,3IUISI(] YJed DADID UOHOW
Y3 JO UDIIRIUISIIADI JUBLIND IYY S1 LRYD S AJIaD |

920z ‘17 Adenuer :pajepdn
Mey) jeuotieziuedip
1214351Q Yied SA0IS UOMIOIA]




Board Updates & Information




Morton Grove Park District

UPDATE & INFORMATION

January 21, 2026

1 RECREATION AND PROGRAMMING REPORT — SUE BRAUBACH

General/Special Events

Sue, Sarah and Boon hosted walk-in interviews on January 7" for summer staff. We had 43 students
show up and apply for jobs.

Rec Staff will be attending the Annual IAPD/IPRA Conference January 29*-31%,

Staff is finishing up their plans for summer programs and events.

Camp Registration will open to residents on Monday, February 9, and Preschool Registration will
open on February 23", Non-Resident registration will open for both programs in March.

Upcoming Events:

o Jan 16"  Hot Cocoa Social 4:30-6:00 pm PVCC
o Jan23"  Open Badminton Night 5:30-8:30 pm PVCC
o Febg™" My Little Sweetheart Dance  6:30-8:30 pm Civic Center
o Feb.6™  Teen Picklebali Tournament  6:30-8:30 pm PVCC
o Feb12™ Valentine Cake Decorating 6:00-6:45 pm PVCC
o Feb13™ Parents Night Out 5:30-8:30 pm PVCC

Fitness — Mary Kate Weich

Candlelight Yoga is scheduled to take place on Thursday, January 15" and there are currently nine
participants signed up.

Six Personal training passes were sold for a total of $1,078 in revenue

A second Crossfit class was added to the schedule due to demand.

December fitness special 30 Days for $30 sold 50 total monthly memberships.

Athletics — Collin Jaffe

Girls and Boys gymnastics will start on Saturday, February 7. Across seven classes, we have a total
of seven boys registered and 19 girls registered.

Two Gymnastics Coordinators and Two Instructors have been hired to start.

We are hosting an Open Badminton night on January 23" and a Family Open Gym night on January
30,

Private gym rental requests have increased in January, but most have had to be denied due to
limited space and availability.

1]Page



Cultural Arts/Dance/Adult/Sponsorships — Claire Baumgartner

Winter Piano and Voice lessons began in January with 30 piano students and nine voice students.
Dog and Puppy training classes began on January 8", We have seven puppies, and ten dogs enrolled.
The Morton Grove Singers return to rehearsal on January 15™. They will be getting ready for shows
at the Hot Cocoa Socials on January 16" and February 27!, as well as performances at the MontClair
Senior Center.

Dance began the Winter/Spring session the week of January 5%, Recital classes begin preparing for
the Spring Dance Recital on May 16%.

The Morton Grove Dance Company Juniors team will perform at Dancing for Dancers on January
25", Both the Juniors and Minis teams will compete in Wilmette at the League of Champions Dance
Competition February 20™-22M,

The My Little Sweetheart Dance has 64 enrollees as of January 13", Participants will enjoy dinner
and dancing.

Sponsors are working on resigning for 2026. Sponsors were also given options to sponsor the 75"
Anniversary Celebration.

ProAuto sponsors our upcoming My Little Sweetheart Dance.

Camps/Pre-School/ Earlychildhood - Sarah Lindahl|

Registration for Summer camps begins Monday, February 9% for Morton Grove Residents.
Registration for Preschool starts Monday, February 23,

Open House for Preschool will be Saturday, February 21 from 9:30-11:30 am

Most of the camp staff from 2025 have been emailed about returning and have gotten back to me.
There are about 30 returning staff.

Walk in Interviews were conducted on Wednesday, January 7*" from 4:00-7:00 pm. We got 15
interested new candidates.

Early childhood classes began the week of January 12,

We are offering a new class for toddlers once a month on a Saturday morning. One of the Preschool
teachers will be teaching those.

Aquatics/Gap/B4 School/BASE

We have begun the search for lifeguards and cashiers for the summer.

We have Niles West pool reserved for Lifeguard swim tests in January and February.

An interest form has been sent out to past lifeguards and cashiers, 27 cashiers plan to return along
with 44 lifeguards and nine managers/head guards.

Winter break School Day Off was a success, the next School Day Off program will take place on

January 19,
Two new staff were hired to work PT at our Parkview B.A.S.E. site.



2 FINANCE DEPARTMENT REPORT - MARTY O’BRIEN

All full-time and part-time employee wages and health benefits were reviewed and updated.

I attended a Zoom accounting software class to receive updates on the new tax laws and year end
processing requirements,

The 2025 tax levy and 2026 budget have been filed with the Cook County Clerk’s office.

The Finance Department is in the process of printing and distributing W-2s and 1099s,

We are in the process of identifying all employees and board members who must file with the Cook
County Ethics board.

The external auditors are scheduled to start their preliminary field work for the 2025 financial audit
on February 23, 20286.

Marketing — Kathy Herrmann

Work has begun on the digital Camp Guide, which will be posted on the website on February 4,
Resident registration begins on February 9™, Non-resident registration starts on March 2",

Work begins on the Summer Activity Guide on February 15 first draft goes to Recreation staff in
February, Goes to printer early March. At post office March 23", Summer resident registration
begins April 6", and nonresident registration on April 13th,

Newsletters will be distributed in late January to Districts 67 and 69. Which will disseminate
information via email to all parents. Districts 63 and 69 will no longer post information online, rather
just a listing to website; | will be sending pdfd to the PTOs of District 63 and 29. Beginning in January
information will also be sent to Districts PTOs 67 and 70.

Promotional flyers for Kinder Odyssey, Park View, and Hynes will be sent to students during the
week of January 26",

Signage and targeted eblasts, SM posts scheduled for all seasonal promotions.

Winter event postings on Facebook and other promotional sites will be completed by January 26™.
Phone interviews for the Social Media Specialist position will begin during the week of January 12,

Information Technology — Emmanuel Cardenas

We're still working with the Alvaka team and returning our systems to normal

All our workstations are being added to patchworks update server to have better control of what
update get pushed to get a clean bill health.

Also looking for a long term EDR with response to supplement our current anti-virus.

Working with our firewall provider to remedy some of the discrepancies in our configurations long

term.
Finalizing the DUO authentication of VPN access only select few will be able to remotely login.

3|Page



3 HUMAN RESOURCES & RISK MANAGEMENT — MICHELLE TREVINO

Safety Committee & Risk Management

The Safety Committee met to review the ERMF results and discussed areas for improvement to
focus on throughout the year.

Annual required trainings were reviewed, with plans to better assign and track them through
BambooHR for clarity and consistency.

Employee Onboarding & Training

New employees were onboarded across departments.
The employee orientation and safety PowerPoint was updated to provide clearer, more consistent
information for new hires.

These updates help ensure employees understand safety expectations from the start.

Seasonal Recruitment

Recruitment efforts for summer seasonal positions are underway.
Outreach has begun with surrounding schools to help advertise the seasonal opportunities.

Guest Services & Rentals

Guest Services remains busy with program registrations and facility rentals.
Staff continue to support a steady volume of community participation and reservations.

PARKS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT — KEITH GORCZYCA

Working on obtaining pricing for additional shade umbrellas for the Harrer Pool deck.
Completed annual reviews with all parks staff.

Took delivery and assembled two memorial benches for Harrer and Arnum Parks.

Removed all the orbs and holiday decorations for the season.

A new acid tank was installed for Harrer Pool.

Installed a new sump pump in the basement of the museum.

Winter tree trimming and pruning is underway.

Vehicle and equipment preventative maintenance is underway.

Park sign renovation and repairs underway.

Routine maintenance items this month included: snow and ice removal, equipment repairs, facility
cleaning, trash pickup, park and playground inspections and repairs, facility inspections, vehicle
inspections, fire extinguisher inspections, and numerous work order requests.

.... : e o y e 4 "lpége“




